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Notice to the Shareholders

NOTICE is hereby given that the Forty Second (42"9) Annual General Meeting of the Members of
MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED (CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018) (“the Company”) will be
held at 2:30 P.M. IST on Saturday, September 30, 2023 at the Registered Office of the Company viz.
7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3™ Floor, P.S. Bowbazar, Kolkata - 700 072, West Bengal, India, to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

Item No. 1: To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 together with Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

Item No. 2: To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Anand Prakash (DIN: 00061566), who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

By the Order of the Board
For Mandya Finance Company Limited

Sd/-
Date: 06-09-2023 S. Chattopadhyay
Place: Kolkata Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI LODR Regulations, 2015, as amended from time
to time, is annexed to this Notice.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AGM AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIS/HER AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. The
proxy form completed in every respect should be deposited at the registered office of the company
not less than 48 (forty eight) hours before the time / commencement of the meeting. Proxies
submitted on behalf of companies, societies, partnership firms etc. must be supported by
appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable, issued on behalf of the nominating organisation.
Members are requested to note that a person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and
holding in aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights.
However, a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person
or shareholder.

3. Corporate Members are requested to send at Company’s Registered Office, a duly certified copy of the
Board Resolution authorizing their representative together with attested specimen signature of the
representative(s) under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote at the AGM.

4. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, persons whose name stands first on the Register shall alone be
entitled to vote.

5. REGISTER OF MEMBERS AND SHARE TRANSFER BOOKS WILL REMAIN CLOSED from Monday, September
25,2023 to Saturday, September 30,2023 (BOTH DAYS INCLUSIVE).

6. Members/Proxies/Authorised Representatives should bring the attendance slip sent herewith duly filled in
for attending the meeting. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their
Client ID and DP ID numbers and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their Folio
Number in the attendance slip for attending the meeting.

7. As an austerity measure, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting.
Members are requested to bring their copy to the meeting.

8. Members desirous of having any information on the business to be transacted at the Annual General
Meeting are requested to address their queries to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the
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Company or by email at cs.sgroup2013@gmail.com at least seven days before the date of the meeting, so
that requisite information is made available at the meeting.
All documents referred to in accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the

Company on all working days between 11.00 A.M. to 1.00 P.M. up to the date of the Annual General
Meeting.

. Notice convening the 42" AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at

https://www.salarpuriagroup.com/investors and may also be accessed from the relevant section of the
websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. Calcutta Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.cse-india.com and the
website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility)

. SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/ MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2021/655 (‘Circular’) dated 3rd

November, 2021 has provided common and simplified norms for processing investor’s service request by
RTA’s and norms for furnishing PAN, KYC and Nomination details.
As per the said Circular, it is mandatory for the shareholders holding securities in physical form to inter-
alia furnish PAN, KYC and Nomination details. Physical folios wherein the PAN, KYC and Nomination details
are not available shall be frozen by the RTA on or after 1st April, 2023. Holders of such frozen folios shall be
eligible to lodge their grievance or avail service request from the RTA only after furnishing the complete
documents / details. Similarly, the holders of such frozen folios shall be intimated in case of any payment
including dividend, interest or redemption stating that such payment is due and shall be made
electronically upon furnishing complete documents / details.
Pursuant to the said Circular, the Company has sent individual letters to all the Members holding shares of
the Company in physical form for furnishing their PAN, KYC details (i.e., Postal Address with Pin Code,
email address, mobile number, bank account details) and Nomination details through Form ISR-1. The said
Form ISR-1 can be downloaded from the website of the RTA at https://nichetechpl.com/downloads/.
Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8
dated 25th January, 2022 has mandated the Listed Companies to issue securities in demat form only while
processing service requests viz., issue of duplicate securities certificate, claim from Unclaimed Suspense
Account, renewal/exchange of securities certificate, endorsement, sub-division/splitting of securities
certificate, consolidation of securities certificates/folios, transmission and transposition. Accordingly,
Members are requested to make service requests by submitting a duly filled and signed Form ISR-4, the
format of which is available on the website of the RTA at https://nichetechpl.com/downloads/. Members
holding equity shares of the Company in physical form are requested to kindly get their equity shares
converted into demat/electronic form since transfer of equity shares/issuance of equity shares in physical
form have been disallowed by SEBI.
Pursuant to ‘Green Initiative’ Circular No. 17/2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of
India, the Company would affect electronic delivery of notice of Forty First (41st) Annual General Meeting
and Annual Report for the year ended March 31, 2023 to those shareholders, whose email-ids were
registered with the respective Depository Participants and down-loadable from the Depositories viz., NSDL
/ CDSL. Members who have not registered their e-mail address so far are requested to register their e-mail
address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company
electronically. For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have not registered their email
address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.
In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Act and Rules framed there under, the Members are
provided with the facility to cast their vote electronically, through the remote e-voting services provided by
CDSL, on all resolutions set forth in this Notice.
The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending
the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the
meeting though Polling Paper.
e The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM
but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.
e The Annual report of the Company circulated to the members of the Company is available at the
Company’s Website i.e. http://www.salarpuriagroup.com
The instructions for e-voting are as under:
VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS
In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 and the
revised Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS-2) issued by ICSI, the Company is pleased to provide
members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual
General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services.
The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than
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venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL).

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending
the meeting who have not casted their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the
meeting through ballot paper. The members who have casted their vote by remote e-voting prior to the
AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The instructions to shareholders for remote e-voting are as under:

The remote e-voting period commences on Wednesday, September 27, 2023 (9:00 AM) and ends on Friday,
September 29, 2023 (5:00 PM). During this period, members’ of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of Saturday, September 23, 2023, may cast
their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently. Note: E-Voting shall not be allowed beyond said time.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting
venue.

(iii) Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020 and to increase the

(iv)

V)

efficiency of the voting process, e-voting has been enabled to all the demat account holders, by way of a
single login credential, through their demat accounts/websites of depositories/depository Participants.
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs,
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020 on e-Voting facility
provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to
vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders
are advised to update their Mobile Number and Email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting
facility.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, Login method for e-
Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode
CDSL/NSDL is given below:

TYPE OF | LOGIN METHOD
SHAREHOLDERS

Individual voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access
Shareholders holding the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDL, so that the user
securities in Demat can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

mode with CDSL 3. Ifthe useris notregistered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at:

1. Users who have opted for CDSL’s Easi/ Easiest facility, can login through
their existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-
Voting page without any further authentication. The URLs for users to login
to Easi / Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user
will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/registration/easiregistration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from e-Voting link available on
www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com /Evoting/EvotinglLogin. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual 1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
Shareholders holding Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
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securities in Demat https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

mode with NSDL Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and
you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS”
Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/secureWeb /ideasdirectreg.js

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password/OTP received in registered mobile & email and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication,
you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will
be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through

your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.

After successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on

e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after

successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on

Individual
Shareholders
(holding securities in
Demat mode) login

through their . . . . .

De osgitor company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to
posttory e-Voting service provider’s website for casting your vote during the remote e-

Participant

Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

IMPORTANT NOTE: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and
Forget Password option available at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk for individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL:

LOGIN TYPE HELPDESK DETAILS

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
holding securities in Demat | sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
mode with CDSL 23058738 and 022-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
holding securities in Demat | sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at Toll free No.: 1800 1020
mode with NSDL 990 and 1800 22 44 30

(vi) Login method for remote e-Voting

a. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting
period.
Click on “Shareholders” tab.

c. Now Enter your User ID
(a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
(b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
(c) Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the

Company, excluding the special characters.
d. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
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If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an

earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

PHYSICAL SHAREHOLDERS AND SHAREHOLDERS OTHER THAN INDIVIDUAL HOLDING SHARES IN
DEMAT FORM
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for
both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8
digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.
e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of
0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL
letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RA00000001 in the PAN field.
DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the
company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format
Bank Account | Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the depository
Number (DBD) or in the company records for your folio.
e Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.
e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then please
enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number details field.

p-

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL
platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company Name i.e. MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LTD on which
you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
“YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to
the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will
be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

(vii) Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians :

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI, etc.) and Custodians are required to
log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be created using
the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which
they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
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e Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour

of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify
the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES:

a. For Physical Shareholders - please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned
copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR
(self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to company at cs.sgroup2013@gmail.com /RTA
email id at nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com.

b. For Demat Shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP).

c¢. For Individual Demat Shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-23058738 and 022-23058542/43. All
grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi Sr.
Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill
Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

17. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date, i.e., Saturday, September 23, 2023. A person who is not a member as on
cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose only.

18. The notice of the 42" Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the
register of members / beneficiary owners’ position list provided by depositories as at closing hours of
business on Friday, September 1, 2023.

19. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means,
shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the
cut-off date of Saturday, September 23, 2023 and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their
vote at the Annual General Meeting.

20. Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice / Email and
holds the shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Friday, September 1, 2023 are requested to send the written /
email communication to the company at cs.sgroup2013@gmail.com mentioning their Folio No. / DP ID and
Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting.

21. Mr. Rajan Singh, practicing Company Secretary (Certificate of Practice Number 13599) has been appointed
as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and transparent
manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, not later than two working days from the conclusion of the AGM, a
consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the
Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result
of the voting forthwith.

22. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website
https://www.salarpuriagroup.com/investors/annual-report-e-voting and on the website of CDSL. The
same will be communicated to the stock exchange where the shares of the Company are listed viz. The
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

23. Attendance Slip, Proxy Form and the Route Map to the venue of the AGM are annexed to the Notice.

By the Order of the Board
For Mandya Finance Company Limited
Date: 06-09-2023
Place: Kolkata
Sd/-
S. Chattopadhyay
Company Secretary
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Additional information of directors seeking a

ointment/re-a

ointment at the 4274 Annual General Meetin,

ursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IN RELATION TO ITEM NO. 2:

PARTICULARS ANAND PRAKASH
DIN 00061566

D.O.B. 15-08-1971

Date of Appointment 29-09-1994

Qualification

Bachelors in Commerce and Chartered Accountancy
from ICAI

Experience (including expertise in specific
functional area)

Having more than 20 years of experience in the
field of accounting, taxation, finance and
investment

Present Status of directorship in the
Company

Non-Executive Director

Relationship with other
Directors/KMP

Not related to any Director / Key Managerial
Personnel, except Mr. Apurva Salarpuria, Non-
Executive Director

Directorship of other Listed Board as on
date

1. Easun Capital Markets Limited

Membership / Chairmanship
of Committees of other Listed Boards as on
date

1. Easun Capital Markets Limited
e Member of Nomination & Remuneration
Committee
e Member of Risk Management Committee

Shareholding as on March 31, 2023
(including shareholding as a beneficial
owner)

NIL Equity Shares (Includes Shareholding as
Beneficial Owner)

Date: 06-09-2023
Place: Kolkata

By the Order of the Board
For Mandya Finance Company Limited

Sd/-
S. Chattopadhyay
Company Secretary
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BOARD'’S REPORT

Dear Members,
Your Directors are pleased to present the Forty Second (42"Y) Annual Report together with the
Audited Financial Statements of your Company for the year ended 315t March, 2023.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY AND HIGHLIGHTS

(Rupees in Lakh)

PARTICULARS Year ended as Year ended as

on March 31, on March 31,

2023 2022

Revenue from Operations 39.50 46.87

Other Income 4.47 17.80

Profit/loss before Depreciation, Finance Costs, 24.78 44.17
Exceptional items and Tax Expense

Less: Depreciation & Amortization 0.05 0.08

Profit /loss before Finance Costs, Exceptional 24.73 44.09

items and Tax Expense
Less: Finance Costs - -

Profit /loss before Exceptional items and Tax 24.73 44.09
Expense

Add/(less): Exceptional items - -
Profit /loss before Tax Expense 24.73 44.09
Less: Tax Expense (Current & Deferred) 6.92 13.03
Profit /loss for the year (1) 17.81 31.06
Total Comprehensive Income/loss (2) 2,209.23 834.18
Total (1+2) 2,227.04 865.24
Earning per Equity Share:

Basic 0.93 1.62
Diluted 0.93 1.62

The above figures are extracted from the Audited (Standalone) Financial Statements as per
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS).

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Your Company has prepared the Financial Statements for the financial year ended March 31,
2023 in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (the Rules).

All the Ind AS issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) till the financial statements are
approved for issue by the Board of Directors has been considered in preparing these financial
statements. The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for
certain financial assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value as described in
accounting policies regarding financial instruments.

Regd. Office: 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3 Floor, P.S. Bowbazar, Kolkata-700 072, West Bengal, India
Phone: +91 33 4014 5400, Fax: +91 33 2225 2471
Email ID: gautamc2010@rediffmail.com; cs.sgroup2013@gmail.com



During the financial year ended March 31, 2023, your Company has recorded a turnover of Rs.
39.50 Lakh, achieved a Profit before Tax (PBIT) of Rs. 24.73 Lakh and a Profit after Tax (PAT)
of Rs. 17.81 Lakh.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Board of Directors of your Company has decided not to transfer any amount to the
Reserves for the year under review, except statutory transfer to RBI Reserve Fund in
accordance with the Regulatory Requirements.

DIVIDEND

The Board of Directors of your Company, after considering holistically the relevant
circumstances, has decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the
year under review.

INVESTOR EDUCATION & PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)
Your Company do not have any amount / shares which is transferred or pending to be
transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund (IEPF).

MAJOR DEVELOPMENTS

A. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
Your Company is mainly into investing in and acquiring and holding shares, stocks,
debentures, bonds, mutual funds and/or other securities issued or guaranteed by any
company constituted or carrying on business in India and/or by any Government, state,
public body or authority. The major revenue of the Company has been generated by way
of carrying out the activity of investment in shares, securities and mutual funds, i.e., NBFC
activities.

B. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in the nature of business carried on by your Company during
the financial year under review.

C. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT
In pursuance to Section 134(3)(l) of the Companies Act, 2013, no material changes and
commitments affecting the financial position of your company has occurred between the
end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this
Report.

The Company had applied for In-Principal approval of De-Listing from Calcutta Stock
Exchange, which is still pending. We expect the approval very soon.

CHANGE IN SHARE CAPITAL
During the year under review, there has been no change in the capital structure of your
Company.

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company as on March 31, 2023 stands at Rs. 2,00,00,000
divided into 20,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. The Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1,92,00,000 divided into 19,20,000 equity shares of Rs.
10/- each.

BOARD COMPOSITION

As on March 31, 2023, the Board of Directors of your Company is duly constituted under the
Chairmanship of an Independent Director and comprises of one Women Independent Director,
two Non-Executive Directors and one Executive Director. The Board has an appropriate mix



of knowledge, wisdom and varied industry experience to guide the Company in achieving its
objectives in a sustainable manner.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 (6) & (7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
executive and non-executive directors of the Company, apart from Independent Directors,
are subject to retirement by rotation. Accordingly, Mr. Anand Prakash, who was appointed on
September 26, 1994, and who is liable to retire by rotation, being eligible, seeks re-
appointment. The Board recommends his appointment.

During the year under review, Ms. Priya Jhunjhunwala tendered her resignation from the post
of Company Secretary (CS) of the Company w.e.f May 4, 2023 due to personal reasons and
thereafter to fill the vacancy caused, Mr. Somnath Chattopadhyay was appointed as the
Company Secretary (CS) of the Company with effect from August 1, 2023.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

During the year under review, Mr. Amit Kumar Sureka and Ms. Saileena Sarkar held the office
of Independent Directors of the Company in accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

All Independent Directors have submitted declarations confirming that they meet the criteria
of independence, as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.
Independent Directors have also confirmed compliance with the Company’s code of conduct
and the Code of Independent Directors prescribed in Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013
during the FY 2022-2023. Based on the disclosures received from all the independent
directors and in the opinion of the Board, the independent directors fulfil the conditions
specified in the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and are independent
of the management.

Meeting of Independent Directors
The Independent Directors of the Company met separately on Monday, November 14, 2022

without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and the members of the management.
The Meeting was conducted informally to enable the Independent Directors to discuss matters
pertaining to the Company’s affairs and put forth their combined views to the Board of
Directors of the Company.

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION MADE BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE,
ITS DIRECTORS AND THAT OF ITS COMMITTEES

The Companies Act, 2013 stipulates the performance evaluation of the Directors including
Chairman, Board and its committees considering the said provisions the Company has devised
the process and the criteria for the performance evaluation which has been recommended by
the Nomination Committee and approved by the Board.

The criteria for performance evaluation are as under:
Attendance at meeting; Participation and Contribution; Responsibility towards stakeholders;

Contribution in Strategic Planning; Compliance and Governance; Participation, Updating of
Knowledge; Leadership; Relationships and Communications; Resources; Conduct of
Meetings.

Performance evaluation of Board:

Composition and Diversity of Board; Committees of the Board; Board & Committee Meetings;
Understanding of the Business of the Company and Regulatory environment; Contribution to
effective corporate governance and transparency in Company’s Operation; deliberation/
decisions on the Company’s Strategies; Monitoring and implementation of the strategies and
the executive management performance and quality of decision making and Board’s
Communication with all stakeholders.

Performance evaluation of the Board Level Committees:




The Performance and effectiveness of the Committee; Frequency and duration; Spread of
talent and diversity in the Committee; Understanding of regulatory environment and
development; Interaction with the Board.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

During the financial year ended March 31, 2023, the Board met Nine (9) times, i.e., on April
8, 2022; May 27, 2022; July 5, 2022; August 10, 2022; August 31, 2022; November 14,
2022; December 6, 2022, February 13, 2023 and March 23, 2023. The maximum interval
between any two meetings was well within the maximum allowed gap allowed by Companies
Act 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

None of the Directors of the Company is member of more than 10 Board level committees or
Chairman of more than 5 committees across companies in which he/she is a director.

Name of the | Category | Shareh | Attendance No. of Directorships and
Director* olding of meetings | Committee Memberships/
during Chairmanships
2022-2023
Board Last| Other Committe | Committ
Meeting | AGM Directo | e Member | ee
s r ship Chairman
ships* ship
Mr. Amit | Chairman 0 4| No 5 8 4
Sureka® -
Independ
ent
Director
Mr. Aditya | Executive 0 91 Yes 20 5 3
Sadani® Director
Mr.  Apurva | Non- 77,350 8| Yes 17 9 0
Salarpuria®® | Executive
Director
Mr. Anand | Non- 35,100 7 | Yes 16 6 1
Prakash®) Executive
Director
Ms. Saileena | Woman 0 6| Yes 19 6 3
Sarkar Independ
ent
Director

* Excluding Foreign Companies and Companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013
#None of the Directors are related to each other except Mr. Apurva Salarpuria & Mr. Anand
Prakash

(3) Mr. Apurva Salarpuria & Mr. Anand Prakash are Non-executive Directors on the Board of
Easun Capital Markets Limited

(4) Ms. Saileena Sarkar is Women Independent Director on the Board of Easun Capital Markets
Limited

REMUNERATION
None of the Directors, Executive or Non-executive, are paid any remuneration. Further, no
stock option has been issued by the Company to any of its Directors.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

As on March 31, 2023, the Board has 4 (four) committees, namely, the Audit Committee, the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and the
Risk Management Committee.




I. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Composition

The Board of Directors of the Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee of the
Board in terms of the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
As on March 31, 2023, the Audit Committee is composed of the following:

NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY STATUS
Mr. Amit Kumar Sureka Independent Director Chairman
Mr. Apurva Salarpuria Non - Executive Director Member
Ms. Saileena Sarkar Women Independent Director Member

The CS acts as Secretary to the Committee

All the members of the Audit Committee have accounting and financial management
expertise. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee. The
Chairman of the Audit Committee attended Annual General Meeting held on September
29, 2022 to answer shareholder’s queries.

Meetings and Attendance

During the year under review, the Audit Committee met four (4) times on: May 27,
2022; August 10, 2022; November 14, 2022 and February 13, 2023. The attendance
details of members of committee are as under:

NAME OF THE MEMBER NO. OF MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED

Mr. Amit Kumar Sureka 4 4

Mr. Apurva Salarpuria 4 4

Ms. Saileena Sarkar 4 4

Powers of the Audit Committee
The powers of the Audit Committee include the following:
1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference
2. To seek information from any employee
3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice
4. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers
necessary

Functions of Audit Committee
The Audit Committee reviews the Reports of the Statutory Auditors periodically and
discusses their findings. The role of the Audit committee includes the following:

a) Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its
financial information to ensure that the financial statements are correct,
sufficient and credible;

b) Recommending to the Board the appointment, re-appointment and if required,
the replacement or removal of the statutory auditors and the fixation of audit
fees;

c) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before
submission to the board for approval;

d) Reviewing with the management, the annual financial statements before
submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

(i) Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement
to be included in the Board’s Report in terms of Section 134(3)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(i) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the
same.

(iii) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial
statements.

(iv) Disclosure of any related party transactions



e) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal
auditors and adequacy of the internal control systems;

f) Reviewing and monitoring the auditor’s independence and performance, and
effectiveness of audit process;

g) Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

h) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

i) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the
nature and scope of audit as well as post - audit discussion to ascertain any
area of concern;

j) Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of
the Audit Committee;

k) Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up;

I) Reviewing, the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors;

m) The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following:

(i) Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and result of
operation;

(ii) Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the Audit
Committee), submitted by the management;

(iii) Management letters/letters of internal control weakness issued by the
statutory auditors;

(iv) Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses;

II. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Composition
The Board of Directors of the Company has duly constituted a Nomination and

Remuneration Committee in terms of the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015. As on March 31, 2023, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
is composed of the following:

NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY STATUS
Ms. Saileena Sarkar Women Independent Director Chairman
Mr. Amit Kumar Sureka Independent Director Member
Mr. Apurva Salarpuria Non-Executive Director Member

The CS acts as Secretary to the Committee

Meetings and Attendance
During the year under review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met Once

on: August 10, 2022 to review the performance of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) and recommend persons who may be appointed as senior management
and specify the manner for effective evaluation of performance of Board, its committees
and individual directors. The attendance details of members of the committee are as
under:

NAME OF THE MEMBER NO. OF MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
Ms. Saileena Sarkar 1 1
Mr. Amit Kumar Sureka 1 1
Mr. Apurva Salarpuria 1 1

Role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
The roles and responsibilities of the committee include the following:
1. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and

independence of a director.

2. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down,
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.

3. Formulate the criteria for evaluation of director's and Board's performance and to
carry out the evaluation of every director's performance.

4. Devising a policy on Board diversity.




5. To decide the remuneration of consultants engaged by the Committee.

6. Framing, recommending to the Board and implementing, on behalf of the Board
and on behalf of the Shareholders, policy on remuneration of Directors, Key
Managerial Persons (KMP) & other Employees, including ESOP, pension right and
any other compensation payment.

7. Considering, approving and recommending to the Board changes in designation
and increase in salary of the Directors, KMP and other employees.

8. Framing the Employees Share Purchase Scheme / Employees Stock Option
Scheme and recommending the same to the Board/shareholders for their approval
and implementing/administering the scheme approved by the shareholders.

As a token of long term commitment and long term vision towards the Company
none of the directors of the Company receive any sort of monetary benefit from
the Company inter-alia no sitting fees or remuneration is paid to other directors.

III. STAKEHOLDERS' RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE / SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE

Composition
The Board of Directors of the Company has duly constituted a Stakeholders Relationship
Committee in terms of the requirements of Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015. As on March 31, 2023, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is composed of
the following:

NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY STATUS
Mr. Anand Prakash Non- Executive Director Chairman
Mr. Aditya Sadani Executive Director Member
Mr. Amit Kumar Sureka Independent Director Member

The Company Secretary acts as the Compliance Officer and the Company has not
received any shareholders’ complaints during the financial year under review.

Meetings and Attendance

During the year under review, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee met 1 (once)
on May 27, 2022. The Company has not received any grievances during the financial
year 2022-2023. The attendance details of members of committee are as under:

NAME OF THE MEMBER NO. OF MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
Mr. Anand Prakash 1 1
Mr. Aditya Sadani 1 1
Mr. Amit Kumar Sureka 1 1

Powers of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee
The role of the committee shall, inter-alia, include the following:

1. Resolving the grievances of the security holders of the listed entity including
complaints related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual
report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates,
general meetings etc.

2. Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

3. Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in
respect of various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer
Agent.

4. Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for
reducing the quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of
dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the
company.

IV. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Composition
The Board of Directors of the Company has duly constituted a Risk Management

Committee in terms of the requirements of Regulation 21 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,



2015. As on March 31, 2023, the Risk Management Committee is composed of the

following:
NAME OF THE MEMBER CATEGORY STATUS
Mr. Aditya Sadani Executive Director Chairman
Mr. Apurva Salarpuria Non- Executive Member
Director
Mr. Anand Prakash Non- Executive Member
Director

The CS acts as Secretary to the Committee

e Meetings and Attendance
The Risk Management Committee meets once every year to review the risk
management plan. During the year under review, the Risk Management Committee met
1 (once) on November 14, 2022. The attendance details of members of committee are

as under:
NAME OF THE MEMBER NO. OF MEETINGS
HELD ATTENDED
Mr. Aditya Sadani 1 1
Mr. Apurva Salarpuria 1 1
Mr. Anand Prakash 1 1

o Powers of the Risk Management Committee
The role of the Committee is as under:

1. Preparation of Risk Management Plan, reviewing and monitoring the same on
regular basis.

To review critical risks identified.

To report key changes in critical risks to the Board.

To report critical risks to Audit Committee in detail.

To perform such other functions as may be deemed or prescribed fit by the Board.

ueWwN

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
A)FINANCIAL RESULTS:

e Shareholders were intimated through the press about the quarterly performance and
financial results of the Company. The quarterly and half-yearly unaudited financial
results and the annual audited financial results are published in newspapers i.e. The
Echo of India - Kolkata (English) and Arthik Lipi (Bengali) and are also sent immediately
to the stock exchange i.e. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited with which the shares
of the Company are listed.

e The financial results and other relevant information are also displayed on the website
of the Company i.e. https://www.salarpuriagroup.com/investors

B) OTHER INFORMATION:
The Company has email address cs.sgroup2013@gmail.com to interface with the investors.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

a) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Forty Second (42" ) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company will be held on
Saturday, September 30, 2023 at 2:30 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company viz.: 7,
Chittaranjan Avenue, Bowbazar, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700072, West Bengal, India.

b) FINANCIAL YEAR
The Financial Year of the Company is from 15t April to 315t March




Financial Calendar [Current Financial Year | Tentative Dates
2023-24]
First Quarter Financial Results (June 30) By 14% day of August 2023
(Actual 10-8-23)

Second Quarter Financial Results (September 30) By 14% day of November
2023

Third Quarter Financial Results (December 31) By 14t day of February 2024
Fourth Quarter & Annual Audited Financial Results of | By end of May 2024

the current Financial Year (March 31)

Date of Book Closure:
The books will be closed for the Annual General Meeting from Monday, September 25, 2023 to
Saturday, September 30, 2023 (both days inclusive).

c) LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES ON THE STOCK EXCHANGES WITH STOCK CODE:
The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited, 7, Lyons

Range, Kolkata — 700 001 [CSE Scrip Code: 10023480]. The Company has duly paid the annual
listing fees to the Stock Exchange. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited has revoked
suspension from dealing in securities of the Company vide it Notice Number
CSE/LD/15403/2022 dated January 12, 2022.

d) REGISTRAR TO AN ISSUE AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

Niche Technologies Private Limited (SEBI Registration Number : INR0O00003290) having its
office at 3A, Auckland Place, 7™ Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B, Kolkata- 700017, West Bengal
provide for processing the transfers, transmission, sub-division, consolidation, splitting of
shares, etc. and to process the Members’ requests for dematerialization and / or re-
materialization of shares.

e) DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023
e ACCORDING TO CATEGORY OF HOLDING:

As on 315t March, 2023 As on 315t March, 2022
Shareholders No. of o No. of
/o %
Shares Shares
Promoters 896,610 49.698 851,700 44.359%
Financial Institutions 0 0 0 0
Private Corporate
Bodies (Excluding 764,970 39.842 764,970 39.842
Promoters)
Public 258,420 13.460 303,300 15.799
Total 19,20,000 | 100.000% | 19,20,000 | 100.000%

e ACCORDING TO NUMBER OF SHARES HELD:

Shareholding No. of % of No. of % of

Range shareholders | Shareholders shares Shareholding
1-500 326 83.804 43,390 2.260
501-10,00 3 0.771 2,880 0.150
1001-5000 5 1.285 16,700 0.870
5001-10000 6 1.542 58,600 3.052
10001 -50000 42 10.797 12,18,230 63.450
50001-100000 5 1.285 3,56,750 18.580
100001 and 2 0.514 2,23,450 11.638

above
Total 389 100.000 19,20,000 100.000




DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES: The Company’ shares are listed on Calcutta Stock
Exchange Limited. The shares of the Company are in compulsory dematerialized segment and
are admitted with both the Depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL).

SEBI has mandated that securities of listed companies can be transferred only in
dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019. Accordingly, the Company/ Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent has stopped accepting any fresh lodgment of transfer of shares in
physical form. Members holding shares in physical form are advised to avail of the facility of
Dematerialization. The ISIN of the Company is INE181F01019.

No. of Shares held in dematerialized and physical mode as on 31st March, 2023
are as under:

Particulars No. of Shares % to total Shares

Physical 347,370 18.09

Demat (Electronic)

NSDL 1,373,830 71.55

CDSL 198,800 10.36
TOTAL 1,920,000 100.00

f)GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
The location, date and time of Annual General Meetings held during the preceding three years
are given below:

Year Venue Day, Date & Time of | Special Resolution
ended Meeting passed
March 31, | Registered Office: Thursday, September | None
2022 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3rd | 29, 2022 at 3:30 P.M.

Floor, Bowbazar, Kolkata-

700072
March 31, | Deemed Venue : Registered | Wednesday, None
2021 Office September 22, 2021 at

12:30 P.M.

March 31, | Registered Office: Monday, September | None
2020 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3rd | 28, 2020 at 11:30 A.M.

Floor, Bowbazar, Kolkata-

700072

g) POSTAL BALLOTS
During the financial year 2022-2023, there were no ordinary or special resolutions passed by
the members through Postal Ballot.

h)DETAILS OF NON- COMPLIANCES

There are no non-compliance by the Company and no penalties or strictures have imposed on
the Company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related
to Capital Markets, during the last three years.

i) CERTIFICATION FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE

Mr. Rajan Singh, Company Secretary in whole-time practice, has issued a certificate as
required under the Listing Regulations, confirming that none of the directors on the Board of
the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as director
of companies by the SEBI / Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority. The
certificate is enclosed as Annexure - 1.

DECLARATION BY THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Chief
Executive Officer has enclosed a duly signed declaration stating that the members of board of



directors and senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct
of board of directors and senior management. The declaration is enclosed as Annexure - 2.

DIRECTORS’' RESPOSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of the provisions of section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors hereby

confirm that:

a. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 315t March, 2023 and of the profit
/loss of the Company for that period;

c. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d. The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis;

e. The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively; and

f. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with the provisions of Section 92(3) & Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014, as
amended from time to time, copy of the Annual Return can be accessed from the following
link: https://www.salarpuriagroup.com/investors/annual-report-e-voting

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associate Company.

Your company does not have any “Material Subsidiary Company” whose income or net worth
exceeds 10% of the consolidated income or net worth respectively of the Company and its
subsidiaries in the immediately preceding accounting year.

DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

a. INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION
OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014
Ratio of the remuneration of each Director/ KMP to the median remuneration of all
employees of the Company for the financial year:

PARTICULARS DESIGNATION AMOUNT (IN | PERCENTAGE
Lakh)
Median Remuneration of all | Chief Executive Officer 3.65 62.5%
employees of the Company | (CEO) and Chief
for FY 2022-2023 Financial Officer (CFO)*
Company Secretary 3.07 37.5%
(CS)#
The percentage increase in | Chief Executive Officer nil NA
median remuneration of (CEO) & Chief Financial
employees in the Financial | officer (CFO)
Year Company Secretary (CS) 1.28 25

The number of permanent | Chief Executive Officer (CEO) & Chief Financial Officer
employees on rolls of | (CFO)

‘z:g'znzpany as on March 31, [ company Secretary (CS)

Total | 2 Employees




Note: The ratio of remuneration to median remuneration is based on remuneration paid
during the period from April 01, 2022 to March 31, 2023. The remuneration paid is as per
the terms of agreement, mutually agreed upon and as permissible under the Act or Statute.
The Company does not pay any remuneration to any Director.

*The remuneration paid to Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
i.e, Sunetra Chakraborty is Rs Rs 3.65 Lakh (p.y. 3.65 lakhs)

#The remuneration paid to Company Secretary (CS) Priya Jhunjhunwala is Rs. 3.07 Lakh
(p.y. 1.79 Lakhs , since 1-9-21)

b. INFORMATION PURSUANT TO RULE 5(2) & 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES
(APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES,
2014
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, no
employee of the Company draws remuneration in excess of the limits as set out in the said
rules.

c. Employee Benefits:
Short-term Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount
in the statement of Profit & Loss to the year in which the related services are rendered.
Provision of the Gratuity Act is not applicable to the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, GUARANTEES GIVEN OR INVESTMENTS MADE
UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The disclosure requirements as specified under Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable as the Company is engaged in the business of NBFC activities, viz: investment in
shares, mutual funds and other securities during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
REFERRED TO IN SECTION 188(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties under section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 is attached and furnished in Form AOC-2 as annexed to this report as
Annexure-1. Please refer to Note No. 30 to the accompanied Audited Financial Statements for
further clarification.

In accordance with the provisions of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in Regulations 17, 17A, 18,
19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of
regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V does not apply to the Company. However,
the Company has prepared policy on materiality of related party transactions and on dealing
with related party transactions which can accessed from the website of the Company.

COMPLIANCE WITH SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company is committed to provide a protective environment at workplace for all its
employees. To ensure that every woman employee is treated with dignity and respect and as
mandated under the "The Sexual Harassment of women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act 2013” the Company takes due care for prevention of the sexual harassment
of its women employees as and when the company employs any women employee. The
company is committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees.
During the year under review, no case of sexual harassment was reported.

DISCLOSURE ON VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has established a vigil through which concerned persons [directors, employees,
and business associates] may report unethical behavior, malpractices, wrongful conduct etc.,
without fear of reprisal. The Company has set up a Direct Touch Initiative, under which all




directors, employees/ business associates have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit

Committee. The Whistle Blower Policy aims to:

e Allow and encourage stakeholders to bring to the management notice concerns about
unethical behavior, malpractices, wrongful conduct, actual or suspected fraud or violation
of policies.

e Ensure timely and consistent organizational response.

e Build and strengthen a culture of transparency and trust.

e Provide protection against victimization.

The above mechanism has been appropriately communicated. The Company Secretary of the

Company ensures compliance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and

SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, to the extent applicable. It was also confirmed that no

personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with provisions of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, M/s Mohit Jhunjhunwala &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAI FRN: 328750E), was appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a consecutive period of 5 years until conclusion of the 46t Annual
General Meeting scheduled to be held in the year 2027 at a remuneration mutually agreed
upon and reimbursement of travelling and out of pocket expenses incurred by them for the
purpose of audit. They have communicated their qualification and willingness to continue.

The Statutory Auditor is paid a remuneration of Rs. 35,000/- plus taxes, as may be applicable
and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses incurred.

NBFC AUDITOR'S REPORT (RESERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS 2008:

In view of the directions issued by Reserve Bank of India, the Auditors have given their report
to the above effect which is self-explanatory.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

In compliance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors, upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, has appointed Mr. Rajan Singh, Company Secretary
in Practice, as the Secretarial Auditor and his report in Form MR-3 is annexed to the Board'’s
Report as Annexure - 4.

The Company has taken a certificate as laid down under sec 92(2) of the Companies Act 2013
and Rule 11(2) of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 from Mr. Rajan
Singh, Practising Company Secretary.

QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK IN THE AUDITOR’S REPORTS
AND SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark made by the Auditors in their Reports
to the Financial Statements or by the Secretarial Auditor in his Secretarial Audit Report for the
financial year ended March 31, 2023.

COST AUDIT AND COST RECORDS

Maintenance of cost records and requirement of cost audit as prescribed under the provisions
of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable for the business carried out by
the Company.

ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE, ETC

Information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of conservation of Energy and Technology
Absorption are not applicable to company under the year under review and expenditure on
Research and Development and Foreign Exchange Earning & Outgo stands NIL for the year
under review.




SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
There has been no significant and material order(s), passed by any Regulator(s) or Court(s) or
Tribunal(s), impacting the going concern status of the Company’s operations.

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the financial year till
the date of this Report which affects the financial position of the Company for the reporting
period.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT (MDAR)

In accordance with Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,
Management Discussion & Analysis Report forms a part of this Annual Report. The management
has well-perceived and deliberated on following areas. It includes, among others, discussion
on the following matters:

e Industry structure and developments

e Risks and concerns

¢ Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance

e Details of significant changes in key financial ratios

It is enclosed herewith as Annexure - 5.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT
The Company follows Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India and in preparation of financial statements.

All the Ind AS issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) till the financial statements are
approved for issue by the Board of Directors has been considered in preparing these financial
statements.

Estimates

'The Company has exercised the option to measure investment in equity instruments, not held
for trading at FVTOCI in accordance with Ind AS 109. It has exercised this irrevocable option
for its class of unquoted equity shares. The option renders the equity instruments elected to
be measured at FVTOCI non-recyclable to Statement of Profit & Loss.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Management continuously reviews the Internal Control Systems and procedures for the
efficient conduct of the Company's business. The Company adheres to the prescribed guidelines
with respect to the transactions, financial reporting and ensures that all its assets are
safeguarded and protected against losses. Internal Control System are implemented to
safeguard the Company's assets from loss or damage, to keep a constant check on the cost
structure, to prevent revenue leakages, to provide adequate financial and accounting controls
and implement accounting standards.

The Board appointed has M/s Rakesh Ram & Associates, Chartered Accountants, for
conducting the Internal Audit of the Company. The report thereof is placed before the Audit
Committee for evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems.

The Board has designated the Compliance Officer as the Chief Investor Relations Officer
("CIRO") to ensure that fairness and transparency is maintained while dealing with unpublished
price sensitive information.

Your Board is of the opinion that the Internal Financial Controls, affecting the Financial
Statements of your Company are adequate and are operating effectively.

DEPOSITS
Your company has not accepted any public deposit during the financial year under review.



LISTING
The equity shares of your Company continues to be listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited (CSE).

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

Corporate Social Responsibility is the continuing commitment by the business to behave
ethically and contribute to economic development while improving the quality of life of the
workforce and their families as well as of the local community and society at large.

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, your Company is not required to constitute
a CSR committee and enact thereon.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ISSUED BY ICSI

During the year under review, the Company has duly complied with the applicable provisions
of the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (S5-1) and General Meetings
(SS-2) along with Secretarial Standards on Report of the Board of Directors (SS-4) issued by
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

RESERVE BANK OF INDIA RESERVE FUND

In terms of Notification No. RBI/2014-15/299 dated 10.11.2014 issued by the Reserve Bank
of India, provision for contingency have been provided Rs. 7,169.00 on Standard Assets of Rs.
23,98,853.00 on the outstanding balance as on 31.03.2023. During the year under review, Rs.
3.571 Lakh (PY FY 2021-22 - Rs. 6.21 Lakh) was transferred to RBI Reserve Fund under section
45IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR
ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

During the year under review, there is no application or proceeding pending under the
Insolvency & Bankruptcy code, 2016 against the company.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME
OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM
THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF
The Company has not obtained loan from Banks or Financial Institutions and hence, the
requirement of valuation does not arise.

APPRECIATION

Your Directors record their sincere appreciation for the assistance, support and guidance
provided by Government Authorities, Bankers, investors, financial institution and shareholders
for their consistent support to the company. The Directors also commend the continuing
commitment and dedication of the employees at all levels which has been critical for the
Company’s growth. The Directors look forward for their continuing support in future.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Mandya Finance Company Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Aditya Sadani Apurva Salarpuria
Date: 06-09-2023 Director Director

Place: Kolkata DIN: 09023418 DIN: 00058357



Annexure - 1

CERTIFICATION OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

To

The Members

MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LTD
CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018
7, Chittaranjan Avenue,

3™ Floor, Bowbazar,

Kolkata-700 072,

West Bengal, India

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from
the Directors of MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LTD [CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018]
and having registered office at 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3™ Floor, Bowbazar, Kolkata-700 072
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the Company for the
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V
Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications [including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in] as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify
that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year
ending on 31t March, 2023 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority.

Sr. | Name of Director DIN Date of appointment in Company
No.

1 APURVA SALARPURIA 00058357 07/03/2008

2 ANAND PRAKASH 00061566 29/09/1994

3 SAILEENA SARKAR 06963882 30/09/2014

4 AMIT KUMAR SUREKA 07826070 07/07/2021

5 ADITYA SADANI 09023418 16/06/2021

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is
the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an
opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

RAJAN SINGH & CO.

(Practising Company Secretaries)

Unique Code-52022WB839700

Sd/-

CS Rajan Singh

Proprietor

Membership Number-F10541
COP-13599

Peer Review - 2511/2022
UDIN: FO10541E001114930
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CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018
Website: https://www.salarpuriagroup.com/investors

Annexure -2

DECLARATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

All Directors and senior management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with
Code of Conduct of board of directors and senior management for the financial year ended

March 31, 2023.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/-
Sunetra Chakraborty

Date: 06-09-2023
Chief Executive Officer

Place: Kolkata

Regd. Office: 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3 Floor, P.S. Bowbazar, Kolkata-700 072, West Bengal, India
Phone: +91 33 4014 5400, Fax: +91 33 2225 2471
Email ID: gautamc2010@rediffmail.com; cs.sgroup2013@gmail.com
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CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018

Website: https://www.salarpuriagroup.com/investors

FORM NO. AOC -2

Annexure - 3

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014]

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s
length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
C) Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or
transaction including the value, if any
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions’ N I L
f) Date of approval by the Board
g) Amount paid as advances, if any
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in
General meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship
b) Nature of contracts / arrangements / transaction
C) Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | Note No. 31 of the Financial
transaction including the value, if any Statements
e) Date of approval by the Board
f) Amount paid as advances, if any

Date: 06-09-2023
Place: Kolkata

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Aditya Sadani Apurva Salarpuria
Director Director
DIN: 09023418 DIN: 00058357

Regd. Office: 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3™ Floor, P.S. Bowbazar, Kolkata-700 072, West Bengal, India

Phone: +91 33 4014 5400, Fax: +91 33 2225 2471

Email ID: gautamc2010@rediffmail.com; cs.sgroup2013@gmail.com



Annexure — 4

FORM MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For the Financial Year ended 315t March, 2023

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 ]

To

The Members

MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018

7, Chittaranjan Avenue,

3™ Floor, P.S. Bowbazar,

Kolkata-700 072,

West Bengal

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
[CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018] (hereinafter called the "Company”). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion hereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended 315t March, 2023, complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

The Company is an "Investment Company" engaged in the business of Non-Banking Financial
Institution (Non deposit accepting Company) as defined under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934.

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2023
according to the provisions of:

1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under, as applicable;

2) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the results made
there under;

3) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

4) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; [Not applicable during the Audit Period]

5) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') :-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(c)The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; [Not applicable during the Audit Period]

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employees Stock Option Scheme and
Employees Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines 1999; [Not applicable during the



Audit Period]

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; [Not applicable during the Audit Period]

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998; [Not applicable during the Audit Period]

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

6) Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

I further report that having regarded to the compliance system prevailing in the Company
and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-
checks basis, the Company has complied with the laws applicable specifically to the Company
as represented by the Management.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following:
1) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
2) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with The Calcutta Stock Exchange
Ltd. The Company is generally regular in giving intimations under various clauses of
SEBI LODR Regulations;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The change in the
composition of the Board Directors that took place during the period under review was
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meeting, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor an ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

On the basis of information provided, I further report that during the audit period there were
no instances of:
(i) Public /Right/ Preferential issue of shares/ debentures/ sweat equity, etc.
(ii) Redemption buy-back of securities.
(iii) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies
Act, 2013.
(iv) Merger/ amalgamation/ reconstruction etc.
(v) Foreign technical collaborations.
RAJAN SINGH & CO.
(Practising Company Secretaries)
Unigque Code-52022WB839700

Sd/-

CS Rajan Singh

Place: Konnagar Proprietor
Date: 05-09-2023 Membership Number-F10541
UDIN: FO10541E000943594 COP-13599

Peer Review - 2511/2022



To

ANNEXURE TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

The Members

MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018

7, Chittaranjan Avenue,

3™ Floor, P.S. Bowbazar,

Kolkata-700 072,

West Bengal

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of Statutory and other records are the responsibility of the management of
the company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these records based on my
audit.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurances about the correctness of the contents of the records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in records. I believe that the
processes and practices I have followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the company.

The Company was the following system of obtaining reports from other departments to
ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines as informed to
us.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company.

RAJAN SINGH & CO.
(Practising Company Secretaries)
Unique Code-52022WB839700

Sd/-
CS Rajan Singh
Proprietor

Place: Konnagar Membership Number-F10541
Date: 05-09-2023 COP-13599
UDIN: FO10541E000943594 Peer Review - 2511/2022
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Annexure - 5
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT (MDAR)

OVERVIEW

Mandya Finance Company Limited is registered with the Reserve Bank of India as a Non-
Systematically Important Non-Deposit Accepting NBFC and offers and engaged in the business
of Investment in shares and securities of listed and unlisted entities and providing of loan and
advance to SME. The management has well-perceived and deliberated on various factors within
the limits set by the Company’s competitive position as discussed in this report.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

India entered FY2023 amidst uncertain macroeconomic environment. Global growth slowed in
2022 to 3.2% more than 1 percentage point weaker than expected, mainly weighed down by
Russia’s war of aggression in Ukraine .Global growth has stabilized towards the end of the year
but the improvement is fragile. Despite continuing the global uncertainties Indian economy has
fared better than previous years. The Indian economy expanded 4.4% year on year in the
three months to December of 2022.

The International Monetary Fund (IMF) revised India's growth forecast for FY2024 to 5.9%
from its previous estimate of 6.1%, citing a slowdown in domestic consumption and challenging
external conditions. Additionally, the IMF reduced India's growth forecast for FY2025 by 50
basis points to 6.3%. Despite these downward revisions, India have potential to maintain its
position as one of the fastest-growing major global economy. The Indian economy has
demonstrated remarkable resilience in the face of the deteriorating global situation due to
strong macroeconomic fundamentals. Steps to promote ease of doing business, skilled
manpower, and presence of natural resources, liberal FDI policies, huge domestic market and
prospects of healthy GDP growth have made India an attractive destination for foreign
investors. Thus, going forward, India is expected to see relatively stronger growth.

Recent legal changes
Scale Based Regulation : SBR has prescribed to increase the New Owned Fund of all NBFCs

from the existing Rs. 2.00 Crores to Rs. 10.00 Crores by march, 2027 in a 2 phase manner.

Recognition of Non-Performing Assets (NPAs): With reference to the Master Circular on
Prudential norms on Income Recognition, Asset Classification, and Provisioning pertaining to
Advances (IRACP norms) dated October 1, 2021, and the subsequent communication issued
by the Reserve Bank of India ‘Prudential norms on Income Recognition, Asset Classification,
and Provisioning vide circular DOR.STR.REC.68/21.04.048/2021-22' dated November 12,
2021, it was clarified that loan accounts classified as NPAs may be upgraded as ‘standard’
assets only if entire arrears of interest and principal are paid by the borrower. With regard to
this, the RBI in its circular DOR.STR.REC.85/21.04.048/2021- 22 dated February 15, 2022,
clarified that "NBFCs shall have time till September 30, 2022, to put in place the necessary
systems to implement this provision. All other instructions of the Circular shall continue to be
applicable as per the timelines specified therein.” This further emphasizes the importance of
credit repayment discipline for all the borrowers of the financial inclusion landscape.

Data Submission to Credit Information Companies (CICs): According to the letter DOR. SIG.
FIN.No./20.16.042/2022-23 dated June 7, 2022, the Reserve Bank of India had notified the
modifications in the data format for furnishing of customer information to Credit Information
Companies. The necessary changes in the UCRF (Uniform Credit Reporting Format) for the MFI
segment were incorporated by the CICs and communicated to the Cls. Further, an additional
notification with effect from October 1, 2022, specified that erroneous or non-submission of
data in the modified fields will lead to the rejection of the records by the CICs.

Regd. Office: 7, Chittaranjan Avenue, 3™ Floor, P.S. Bowbazar, Kolkata-700 072, West Bengal, India
Phone: +91 33 4014 5400, Fax: +91 33 2225 2471
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Indian economic scenario

In India, retail inflation, as indicated by the Consumer Price Index, attained an eight-year peak
in April 2022 and consistently exceeded the upper tolerance threshold of 6.0% set by the
Reserve Bank of India (RBI) for a significant portion of the year. The Monetary Policy
Committee (MPC) of the RBI took a unanimous decision during an off-cycle meeting in May
2022 to increase the repo rate by 40 basis points. Subsequently, additional rate hikes were
implemented, culminating in the sixth continuous rate hike since May 2022. In aggregate, the
repo rate was raised by 250 basis points during the fiscal year 2023, reaching a level of 6.5%.
Meanwhile, the reverse repo rate remained unchanged at 3.35%. Consequently, retail inflation
subsided to a 15-month low of 5.66% in March 2023. In April 2023, the MPC maintained the
repo rate at 6.5% while affirming its commitment to a gradual withdrawal of accommodative
measures.

India's GDP experienced double-digit growth of 13.1% in Q1FY2023 partially due to the base
effect. However, growth slowed down in Q2FY2023 and Q3FY2023, reaching 6.2% and 4.5%
respectively, due to high inflation and weakening demand. In Q4FY2023, growth bounced back
to 6.1%, pushing the overall growth rate to 7.2% for FY2023. India continues to be one of the
fastest growing major economies globally in FY2023.

Non-Banking Finance Companies (NBFCs) are an integral part of the country’s financial system,
catering to a large market of niche customers, and have emerged as one of the major
purveyors of retail and SME credit in India. It is a heterogeneous group of institutions (other
than commercial and co-operative banks) performing financial intermediation in a variety of
ways, such as accepting deposits, making loans and advances, providing leasing/hire purchase
services, among others. NBFCs serve an important role in developing countries, such as India,
where access to bank finance continues to be a challenge for a large chunk of the population
and businesses. Nonbanking financial institutions, including NBFCs in India, serve market
segments to which commercial banks do not offer services because of higher risk and lower
returns. Because of their inherent characteristics, nonbanking financial institutions are an
indispensable part of an economy’s financial sector.

Your company'’s position

The Company is mainly into investing in and acquiring and holding shares, stocks, debentures,
bonds, mutual funds and/or other securities issued or guaranteed by any company constituted
or carrying on business in India and/or by any Government, state, public body or authority.

A trusted and customer-centric, one-stop financial services provider, the Company caters to
the diverse needs of corporate customers, across various areas of business. Our Company is
focused only on its main line of business of investment and financing.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Opportunities

O Positive long-term economic outlook will lead to opportunity for financial services

[0 Growing Financial Services industry's share of wallet for disposable income

O Regulatory reforms would aid greater participation by all class of investors

O Leveraging technology to enable best practices and processes

[0 Corporates looking at consolidation / acquisitions / restructuring opens out opportunities for
the corporate advisory business

Threats

0 Execution risk

[0 Short term economic slowdown impacting investor sentiments and business activities

[0 Slowdown in global liquidity flows

O Increased intensity of competition from local and global players

[0 Market trends making other assets relatively attractive as investment avenues

Strengths

[0 Strong Client Base

The Company enjoys a very strong and loyal customer base which has shown un-wavering
loyalty time and again. The company has been able to leverage its base to grow its businesses,
build relationships and attract and retain talented individuals.



0 Experienced top management

The promoters, are professionally qualified persons with gamut of experience each in the
financial services industry. The top management team comprises qualified and experienced
professionals, with a successful track record. The company believes that its management's
entrepreneurial spirit, strong technical expertise, leadership skills, insight into the market and
customer needs provide it with a competitive strength, which will help to implement its
business strategies.

O Strong risk management

Risk exposure is monitored and controlled through a robust financial, credit, operational,
compliance and legal reporting systems. Risk management department analyses this data in
conjunction with the company’s risk management policies and takes appropriate action where
necessary to minimize risk.

O Financial prudence

The Company’s operating margins continue to remain stable despite the fluctuations in market
volumes and revenues due to our robust business model that can withstand the cyclical
fluctuations in business volumes and simultaneously capture the opportunities provided by the
structural growth of India.

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE
The company is primarily engaged in the single business of Financing and Investment.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

The Company is exposed to market risk and credit risk. The Company’s senior management
oversees the management of these risks and is supported by professionals who advises on
financial risks and assist in preparing the appropriate financial risk governance framework for
the Company. The Board Level Committees viz. Audit Committee and Risk Management
Committee oversee risk management policies and procedures. It reviews credit and
operational risks and investment strategy and other risks like interest rate risk and liquidity
risk. It provides assurance to the Company’s senior management that the Company’s financial
risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks
are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk
objectives. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes
can be undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of
these risks which are summarized under Note No. 41(C) of the attached Financial Statements.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Management continuously reviews the Internal Control Systems and procedures for the
efficient conduct of the Company's business. The Company adheres to the prescribed guidelines
with respect to the transactions, financial reporting and ensures that all its assets are
safeguarded and protected against losses. Internal Control System are implemented in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting and the Standards on Auditing issued by ICAI to safeguard the Company's assets
from loss or damage, to keep a constant check on the cost structure, to prevent revenue
leakages, to provide adequate financial and accounting controls and implement accounting
standards.

M/s Rakesh Ram & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have conducted the Internal Audit
of the Company. The report thereof is placed before the Audit Committee for evaluation of
internal financial controls and risk management systems.

The Compliance Officer of the Company is designated as the Chief Investor Relations Officer
(“CIRO") to ensure that fairness and transparency is maintained while dealing with unpublished
price sensitive information.

Your Board is of the opinion that the Internal Financial Controls, affecting the Financial
Statements of your Company are adequate and are operating effectively.

OUTLOOK OF THE COMPANY




On India’s 75th Independence Day, our Honourable Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi
introduced the concept of "Amrit Kaal” or “The Era of Elixir” to the nation. Amrit Kaal represents
the Prime Minister’s vision for a “New India” by 2047, which aims to fulfil the nation’s
aspirations. The vision encompasses rapid and profitable economic growth, improved

living conditions for all citizens, advancements in infrastructure and technology, and restoring
global confidence in India.

India’s goal of attaining high-income status by 2047 requires inclusive growth that benefits the
entire population. Reforms focused on growth need to be accompanied by the creation of
quality jobs that keep up with the influx of new entrants into the labour market. Additionally,
efforts will be made to address gaps in economic participation, including promoting greater
female workforce participation. The NBFC sector will definitely enjoy the percolated effect of
the prospect. Your Directors are optimistic that it shall also translate into a better performance
vis-a-vis the year gone by for most of the leading financial services institutions including
NBFCs.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

Business landscape across the world is marked by fast evolving dynamics. These demand agile
responses while keeping the long term focus intact. Your Company is led by highly experienced
and successful business leaders with proven track record of delivering sustainable growth in
demanding business environment. As of March 31, 2023, your Company has complied with
requirement of KMP and Directors during the year and other statutes to the extent applicable
with a robust team competing on the strength of our people, all of us are bonded together by
core values of Pride, Integrity, Discipline and Ambition. We thrive in this climate of ‘Right
People for Right Culture’. Your Company has consciously built an entrepreneurial and
empowering culture of ‘Results, Not Reasons’. Our culture emphasises on having a workforce
that is diverse, agile, eager to learn and driven to succeed. We have modelled ourselves as a
learning organization -by focusing on ‘Stretch - Learn and Grow’ with Theme Respect for all
with parameters like Capacity Building performance management.

SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS AND FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

An analysis of key analytical ratios have been made in Note 43 of the attached Financial
Statements including the % of variance of such ratios with respect to ratios of the previous
financial year as at March 31, 2023. As outlined, there is not material variance in the Capital
to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) and Tier I CRAR. However, there is a significant increase
of 700% in the Current Tier II CRAR (FY 2022-23) with reference to the previous year Tier II
CRAR (FY 2021-22) due to fresh Loans given by the Company.

We strive to achieve market leadership in scale and profitability, wherever we compete.

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
EASUN CAPITAL MARKETS LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 06-09-2023 Aditya Sadani Apurva Salarpuria
Place: Kolkata Whole-Time Director Director

DIN: 09023418 DIN: 00058357
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT -
TO THE MEMBERS OF MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Report on the audit of the IND AS financial statements '

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, -
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of sngmﬁcant accounting policies and other_ .
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Financial statements give the information reqguired by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2023, and its Profit and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the .
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the aud:t
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. : :

Information Other than the Financial Statement and Auditor's Report Thereon -

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information included in the, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, and-Shareholder’s -
Information, but does not Endude_the Financial Statements and our auditor’s report th_ereon.

Qur opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other mforma’cron and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connectlon with our audit of the Financia! Statement, our responsibility is to read the other mformatlon.
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materlally inconsistent with the. Fmancaai
Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materlally m‘l_s_stated

if, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a materja! misstatement‘af this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. -

Management’s Responsibitity for the (Standalone) Ind AS Financial Statements

\yﬁb@th@y atters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
: aratlon 0 tg se Financial Statements that give a true and fair

The Company’s Board of Directors is respo
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
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view of the financial position, financial performance and Cash Flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance’
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments -
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, im_plementation and' mai_nten_ahc'e of adequate -
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the -
accounting records, relevant to the préparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. Lk

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability. to
continue as a going concern, disclesing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the go‘ing'
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. : C

Those charged with governance are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of (standalone) Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free -
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is-a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: : ‘

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or _
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. _ ' ,
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, mis_representations‘,_ or the override of
internal control. : : " : : : .

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that -
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also S
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls - e
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. ' B '

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting'policies used and the reasonab!eness of accounting estimates-
and related disclosures made by management. : '

» Conclude on the app_répriaten‘ess of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting énd, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material u_ncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material

. uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in 0 ;&E{d’it@li? report to the related disclosures in the
L . S . WALA & S5 . . .
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequ, \Q_\\,}t@m-eéj- \r opinion. Our conclusions are based
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on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. ' :

» Evaluate the overali presentation, structure and content of the ﬁnanéial'statem_ents, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent'_the underlying transactions and events ina-.
manner that achieves fair presentation. : - ' ' '

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the financial statement that, individually or aggregate, makes
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statement may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i} planning the scope our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of ahy identified misstatements
in the financial statements. ' e

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scOpe_--
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficlencies in in_temai control
that we identify during our audit. : :

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant et'h_-ir;al". .
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them al! relationships and other matters - B

that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, a;_id where applicable, related safeguards. =~ -
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirem'ents'

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the order”), issuéd by the 'Ce'n't_r'al_' .
Government of India in terms of sub- section {11) of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in -
the “Annexure — 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 & 4 of the Order to the extent
applicable. ' - : o

2. As required by Section 143 (3} of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knoWIedge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; : o

b} fn our opinion,_pro'per books __of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as -
~ appears from our examination ofthose hooks; . ' - L :

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow St:ate__'me_nt dealt with fbi[_t-his-. _
Report are in agreement with the books of account; S LT

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ac_countihg_ Stahdards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. '

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023 taken

- on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. S BRI

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Compahy'. with
reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the opg Wﬁ--@c‘siveness of such controls, refer to our '
separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report. - ' @5‘\ : :
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g) With respect to the other matters to pe included in the Auditor’s Report in acc'o'r,da_h'ce with Rule 11 of_t_he
‘Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and. to the best of our information and’.
according to thé explanations given to us: ' - S o

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 315 March 2023 which would impact its
 financial position. © . T SRR
ii, The Company does not have any long term contracts including, derivative contract for which there
_ were any material foreseeable losses. ' ' ‘ By

iii. There were no amounts which- were required to be transferred to ‘the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company. . o o
iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief; no funds (which .
" are materiaf either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either

from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to.orin - '

any other person or entity, including foreign entity (”Intermediaries"’),-with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shali, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company {“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries; [T D el i
(b} The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds

f_wﬁich_' o

are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company fromi‘any

person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, ~whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or-invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party .
(“Ulkiimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; : PR
{c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the represeh'tation's.'
under sub-clause (i) ‘and {ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b} above, contain any material
misstatement. o = '

v. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the financial year. Hence compliance -
in accordance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not-applicable. o '

h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of the Act:
According to the information and explanations given to us, no remuneration has been'paid by the Company
to any of its directors. Agcordingli,f, provisions of Section 197 of the Act relating to remuneration to:
directors are not ‘applicable. The Ministry of -Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be commented upon by us. . ERCE TR

For M, Jhunjhunwala &;Assdciates' :
Chartered Accountants =

Mohit Jhunjhunwala
Proprictor -
Membership Na. 300180
9, Weston Street, Room: 318
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013.
Place: Kolkata

UDIN: 232607 80 B4 XT .W?LS"—?\ -
Date: 2 . Do dh MOWI 20213 '
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Aunexure-1 to the INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT R i R
(Referred to in paragraph -1 of the section on “Report. on other legal “and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date) ' o

On the Basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and in ¢
explanation given to us, we state that:

erms of the information and

(i) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full- particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment; ' S

(B) The compariy has no intangible assets. Hence, comments on clause 3()(@)}B) of the

Order does not arise.
(b) As explained to us, Property,

company, have been physicall
According to the information given to us, 1o material discr

verification.

Plant and Equipment, according to the practice of the -
y verified by the management at reasonable intervals.
epancics were noticed on such - '

"(c) The co'mp'any does not own any immovable propefty. Hence, comments.on clause 3(i)c)

of the Order does not arise.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not revalued -
its Property, Plant and Equipment during the financial year 2022-23. B

(e) As per the information provided to us, no proceedings have been injtiated or are pehding
against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. _ o

hysically verified at-reasonable

(i) () The stock in trade consists of shares which have been p _
iced on physical verification. -~

intervals by the management and no discrepancies were not
¢ been sanctioned working capital limits inexcess of five crore

from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security. of -
orting under clause 33i)b)

(b) The company has no
" rupees, in aggregate,
current assets during any point of fime of the year. Hence rep
of the Order is not applicable. : :
(iii) (a) During the year, the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans or..
stood guarantee ot provided security to any other entity. : B

(b) The Corﬁpany has not méde any Investments during the financial year 2022-23.

(¢) The Company has granted Loans repayable on Demand 1o Related Parties during the year,

the repayments and receipts of which are regular.

d Loans reijayable' b_n Demand to Related Parties during thé-_'_ye_ar_' |
due for more than 90 days and reasonable -
ncipal and Interest. :

5,
5
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(¢) During the year, the Company has not: rer_le_wed or extended or granted fresh lo'aris_- or
advances in the nature of loans to settle the overdues of existing loans to the same parties.

- The'Comp:an.y has granted Loans répayable on deﬁianci to 'R_é_lat.e.d: .'P.arties_ .du'ring '.the'.rl N
-financial year 2022-23. The details of the same is enclosed as per Annexure-A. AR

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisilons of Section 185 and 186 of the Compahieé Act
2013, where applicable, with respect to the loans, investments, guarantecs and security made.

(v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits nor accepted any amounts which are deemed
to be deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014(as amended) and no such order has been passed by
Company Law Board or National Company TLaw Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any
court or any other tribunal. Accordingly, comment on clause 3(v) of the said Order does not -
arise. - ' - R

(vi) Maintenance of Cost Records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
is not applicable to the Company. Therefore, the teporting under clause 3(vi} of the Order is -
not applicable to the Company. - :

(vii) (a) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory ‘dues including Goods and
Services tax, provident fund, Employee staie insurance, Income Tax, sales Tax, Service
Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, Value added tax, cess and any other Statutory dues as -
applicable to the appropriate authorities during the year. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable were in arrear as at 31% March,
2023 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable. '

(b) On the basis of information and explanations givén to us, no dues of income. tax, sales tax .-
7 or service tax have not been deposited on account of any dispute. R S

(viii)According to information and explanations given by the management, the Company does not -
have any transaction relating to earlier years that has been surrendered or disclosed as income
during the year in the tax assessments under the Income tax Act, 1961 and also there are 10,
such previously unrecorded income and related assets relating to earlier years which have -
been recorded in the books of account during the year. - R o '

(ix)  (a) In our opinion the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans _or:.b'orrowings*o'r_in
 the payment of interest to any lender. _ S S
(b) As per the information provided to us, the company is not declared as willful defaulter by
any bank, or financial institution or lender. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)}(b) of the -
Order is not applicable. o R Lk
* (¢) - The company does not have Term Loan from any Bank/Financial institution. Hence -
reporting under clause 3{ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable. o R R
(d) The company has not raised any funds on short term basis during the year. Hence. -
reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable. " -
(e) The company has not taken any funds fromar_iy entity or persoy

CRNALA 2
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the 6bligétions of its subsidiaries, associates or joinf ventures. Hén_ce feporting under ..
clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable. B ‘ -
(f) The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities heldin . -
its subsidiaries, joint ventures and associate companies. Hence reporting under clause -
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable. '

(x) (a). The Company has not raised any money way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Hence reporting under clause 3(x) of the -
Order is not applicable. . ' o

(b)The company has not made any preferential allotment or p_rivate. piaceméht of shares or-
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Hence
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. -

(xi) (a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true.and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given
by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or.on the Company. by the.
officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by us
in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government. ' :

(¢) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by '
the Company during the year. _ = S

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Therefore, reporting under clause
3(xii) of the Order is not applicable. '

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, .
as required by the applicable accounting standards to the extent possible. ‘ R

(xiv) (a) The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have an

internal audit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013,
Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xiv)(a) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company. : : o : .
(b) The Company does not have an internal audit system and is not required to have .an
internal audit system under the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013."
Therefore, the requirement to report under clause 3(xiv)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company. : . : : _
(xv) To the best of our knowledge and belief and as per the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directots or persons
connected with him. So, comment on clause 3(xv) of the said Order does not arise. ) "

(xvi) (a) The company is registered under section 45IA of RBI Act, 1934

(b) As the company is registered under section 45 IA_ of RBI Act,1934 with wvalid .
certificate. Hence reporting under this clause is not applicable. B T

(c) The company is not CIC as defined in regulation made"by'RBI._ -
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(d) As the company is not CIC. Hence reporting under this é_lause is not applicabi"e; ' _ _

(xvii) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year covered by our audit and in -
the immediately preceding financial year. Hence, comments on clause 3(xvii) of the Order
does not arise. "

(xviii) There has been no resignation of statutory auditors of the company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates. of realization of financial
assets. and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial -
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, and based on
our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to. our
attention , which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of o
the audit report indicating that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date; We however, state that this is not an assurance to the future viability of
the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the "
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due.

(xx) (a) The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Corporate Social
' * Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. ' o

(b) The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. ' - -

(xxi) The company is not required to prepare Consolidated Financial Statements during the
financial year 2022-23. Accordingly, the clause xxi is not applicable to the company. :

For M. Jhunjhunwala & Associa_tes '
Chartered Accountants '
Firm Reg. No. : 328750E

[y

A~ VY
Mohit Jhunjhunwala 1 {
Proprietor NN sy
Membership No. 300180 N0 =r0i%?

9, Weston Street, Room : 318 namm®
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013,
Place: Kolkata :

UDIN: 2 33001 R0 BAOATE! 321
Date: 301\ No Jk MCU,‘L@_‘I_/}
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED | |

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3-of Section 143 of the
 Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over ﬁﬁan'cial reporting of Mandya Finance Company Limited
(“the Company™) as of March 31,2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date. e ' : S c

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the-
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively.
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adlierence to the Company’s policies, -
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013. o

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial Teporting .-
with reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the ..

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the-
Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable

to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform -
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with' reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such centrols
operated effectively in all material respects. '

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting ‘with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a.
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control .
based on. the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the -
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. -~

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate'to' provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference. to these financial -
statements. ' WAL S o -
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls. over Financial Réporting With Reference to these Financial
Statements ' o

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements is a.
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial ‘reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting -
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these - financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in-
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2).
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as. necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are- being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection. of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial

statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting with Reference. to these |
Financial Statements ' ' ' '

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over. financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or impropet management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial -
reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on_
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For M. Jhunjhunwala & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Mohit Jhunjhunwala
Proprietor
Membership No. 300180 0
9, Weston Street, Room: 31 S
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013, '
Place: Kolkata o

UDIN:

Date:



MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: 1L51909WB1981PLC034018-
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023

(Rs. In Lakhs )

o As at As at
Parliculars : Note No-| warch 31,2023 | March 31, 2022
ASSETS
{1)|Financial Assets ]
(a)}Cash and cash equivalenis 3 7.94 _ - 419
(b)|Loans 4 23.99 110.88
(¢} |Investmenis 5 21,511.79 18,608.36
{d) |Inventories 6 52.20 |. 55.65
(e} |Other Financial Assets 7 5.51 - . 551
(2)|Non-financial Assets o
‘(ay|Current Tax Assets (Net) 8 -7.62 - 9.54
(b) {Property, Plant and Equipment 9 0.27 0.35
(¢} |Other Non-Financial Assets 10 - 1142 _16.64
: Total Assets | ) 21,620.64 | - 18,811.12
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
(A)|LIABILITIES
{(1){Financial Liabilities .
“| (a) {Borrowings {Other than Debt Secuntles) )
(b) {Other financial liabilities 11 1.27 1.32
(2}{Non-Financial Liabilities )
(a) | Provisions 12 0.07 0.28
(b) | Deferred Tax Liabilities (net} : 13 4,285.19 3,702.43
(c) |Other non-financial liabilities 14 0.04 : 0.05
(B)|EQUITY : ' ,
(a}|Equity Share capital : 15 182.00¢ ~192.00
(b}|Cther Equity ’ 16 - 17,142.07 14,915.04
Total Liabilities and Equity ' 21,620.64 18,811.12
See accompanying notes fo'rming part of the financial statements 1-44
As per our report-of even date attached. ' For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For M. Jhunjhunwala & Associﬂ_t,'f__s:,m ) - MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LTD.
* Chartered Accountants ANAL
Firm Reg. No. : 328750E S A
. g LN : -
R2PY ; I
s B LT | Py 5 codlan
ey 328f Sop = : Aditya Sedani . " Agurva Si¥rpuria
Mohit Jhunjhunwala Director - . Diretor
Praprietor DIN - 09023418 _ DIN - 00058357

N
Membership No. 300180 8% “f‘n’ {\

R .
9, Weston Street, Room : 318 ,,,C t\:\;li"’ .‘ o .
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013, - .
UDIN: ’1-3?)0 0 \YO BU\ XT ‘FF 3 13('? ' Sunstra Chakraborty
CEQ & CFO
Dated : 3()” ﬂb—"[ Jk NO}UL‘”-’)




MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
_ “GIN: L51909WB1981PL.CO34018
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. In Lakhs Except EPS)

See accompanying notes fb_rmir_\g part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attach d_

Chartered Accouniants
. Firm Reg. No. : 328?50E

Particular: Note | Year ended March | Year.ended March
articutars ° 31,2023 . 31,2022
R‘evenﬁe from operations n
0] Interest Income 17 15.62 30.63
(iiy Dividend Income ) 18 1.53 2.26
(iis) Net Gain(Loss)-on Fair Value Changes 20 22.35 13.98
N Total Revenue from operations (i+it+ii) 39.50 _ .46.87
(Il Other Income 19 4.47 17.80
() | Total Income (I+11) 43,97 | 64.67
Expenses _ .
()] Purchase of Trade in stock 21 - .
(i) Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 22 3.45 (3.32)
{iiiy Employee Benefits Expenses 23 6.73 5.85
{iv) Depreciation, Amortization and Impairment 24 0.05 0.08
(v}~ Other Expenses ‘ 25 9.02 17.97
(v} Provisions 26 - -
{Iv) Total Expenses (IV) 19.24 - 20.58
{V) Profit/(loss) before tax {IliHV) 24.73 44.09
v Tax Expense: :
) {1} Gurrent Tax 290 8.25
{2) Deferred Tax 4.02 478
{3} income tax for the earlier years - -
{4) Provisions no longer required - -
692 -~ 13.03
(vi) | Profiti{loss) for the period (VVI) 17.81 31.06
(vVill) | Other Comprehensive Income
' A (i) ltems that will not be rECIaSSIerd to profit or loss:
{2) Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans _
{b} Fair value changes of Investments in equity shares 2,787.97 1,1158.01
{c) Net Gain/{Loss) on disposal of investments In equity shares - -
(ii) Income tax relating to items that wili not be reclassified to profit or {B78.74) " (227.43)
loss
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(a) Fair value changes of investménts in Preference Shares :
{b) Net Gain(Lgss) on Disposal of Investments in Equity Shares - - (53.40)
{iiy Income tax ralating to Items that will be reclassified {o profit or loss
Total of Other Comprehensive Income (VHI) 2,209.23 " '834.18
(X} Tofal Compfehensive Income for the petiod (VII+VII) 2,227.04 865.24
{X) Earnings per' equity share
Basic and Diluted EPS {Rs.) 0.93 1.82
1-44

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY |

LD~ ’W:j"“;f

Mohit Jhunjhunwaln &\ ¢
Proprietor \\\'
Membership No. 300180 N
9, Weston Strest, Room ; 318

3rd Floor, Kolleata - 700813.
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Dated :
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Aditya Sadani
Director
DIN - 09023418

Apu

Sunetra Chakraborty
_ CEOC&CFC -

Salarpuria
Direclor

DIN - 00058357




MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018

Statemént of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. In Lakhs }

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For the year ended March
31, 2022

A. Cash Flow from operating activities

© 4409

Profit! {loss) before tax 24.73
Adjustments for:
Depreciation _0.05 0.08
Dividend Income (1.53) - (2.26)
Profit on Sale of investments (4.10) (16.62)
Profit/Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - .-
Contingent Provision against Standard Asset. (0.21) (1.18)
Fair Value Loss/ {Sain) or Financial Instruments at Fair Value through Prefit and Loss (21.40) (13.88)
Fair Valuation of Inventories - .
Operating Profit hefore Worklng Capltal changes {2.46) 10.13
Adjustments for: '
(Increase).'decréase in Loans 846.89 263.58
(Increase)/decrease in Inventories 5.46 (3.33)
(Increase)/decrease in_Other Non Financial Assets 6.22 14,23
{Increase)idecrease in Other Non Financial Liablities 0.01) 0.02
Increase/{decrease) in Other Financial Assets - 443)
Increase/{decrease) in Cther Financial-Liabilities {0.085) .25
Cash generated/ {used } from Operations 93.03 270.47
Income Tax paid - (0.88) - (4.82)
Net Cash Flows used in Operating Activities (A} 9215 ' 265,65
B, Cash flow from investing activities '
Purchase of Investments (258.67) (635.50)
Dividend Income 1.63 2.26
Property; Plant and Equipment Written QfffDispesed 0.04 -
Sale of investments 168,70 367.28
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B} (88.40} {285.96)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Increase/(Decrease) in Long term Borrowings - -
Progaeds from issue of Equity Share Capital
Net Cash from Financing Activities -(C) - -
Net Increase/{decrease} In Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C) 3.75 (0.31)
Cash and Gash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 418 4.49
Cash and Gash Equivalents at the end of the year 7.94 419
Cash and Cash Equivalents include the following Balance Sheetl amounts
Cash on hand . 0.13 0.62
Balances with Banks in_Curreni Accounts 7.81 3,57
7.94 . 419

Notes:

1 The above Cash Flow Statement is prepared under the indirect method as set outin Ind AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows“

2 Previous year figures have been rearranged / regrouped wherever necessary to conform to the currént year's classifi catlon.

As per our report of even date atta hed

Chartered Accountants f‘
Firm Reg. No.: 328750E

n n
e

Mohit Ji hun_]hunwala
Proprietor

Membershlp No. 300180
9, Weston Street, Room : 318
3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700013,

v 2330 DV g0 Blxt (3% 2239

bas: 26M Day s May' 162D

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LTD.

Ao So-dopy!

Aditya Sadani
Director
DIN - 09023418

Sungtra Chakraborty
'CEQ & CFO

Director

DIN - 00038357




MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: 1.51909WB1981PLC034018
Statament of Changes In Equity as at March 31, 20623

A, Equity Share Capital

(1) Current reporting period : : ’ {Rs. in Lakhs}
Balance as at April 1,2022 ] Changes in Equity | Restated balance | Changes in equity] Balance as al
’ Share Capital due |as at April 1, 20221 share capital March 31, 2023
1o pricr peried during the cusrant
8rTors year
192.00 - - 192.00 - 182.00

(2) Previous reporting period

Balance as at Apr] 1,2021 Changes in Equity | Restated balance [Changes in equity| Balance as at

_Share Capital due |as at April 1, 2021 | share capital March 31, 2022
to priar period . . during the
&frors pravious year
192.00 - 192.00 u 192,00
B. Other Equity . ' _ (Rs. in Lakhs)

() Current reporting period

Rasarves and Surplus Htems of other Comprehensive Income Total
Capital Resorve Securities Spaciat Reserve* | General Reserve | Retained Eamings| Debt instruments Equity instruments-through Other
Premium : through Other Comprehensive Income
Comprehansive
Incorme i -
Belance as at April 1, 2022 L. 114.50 92.87 153.01 422.54 . - 14,132.31 14.915.03
Changes in accounting policy/prier pericd - . " - “ . - - -
arrors -
Rastated balancs as at April 1, 2022 - 114.50 92.67 183.01 422,54 - 14,132.31 14,915.03
Profit for the yearTransfer {o Retained - - - - 17.81 - - 17.84
Earnings
Cther Comprehensive income for the year - - - - - - 2,787.97 2,787 87
Totat Comprehensive income for the year - - - - 17.81 - 2,737.97 280578
Dividend - . - - - - ©o- - -
Deferred Tax Effect - - - - - .- {578.74) . (578.74)
Transfer from OCH Resarve-Reclassification - - - . - - - - -
Transfer to Special Resarve - - 3.57 A (3.57} - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 . - F14.50 | 26.23 | 153.01 | 436,79 | - 16,341.54 | 1T,142.07
(2) Previous reporiing period
Reserves and Surplus Items of other Comprehengive Income Total
Capital Reserve Sacurities Special Reserve” | General Reserve | Retained Eamings| Debtinstruments | Equity Instruments through Other | .
Pramium through Other Comprehensive Income
Comprehenslve
. Income
Balanoe as at Apnil 1, 2021 - 114,50 85.46 153.01 344.30 L - 13,298.13 43,396.40
Changes in accounting policy/prior-period “ - - - - . - -
orrors :
Restated balance as at April 1, 2021 - 114.50 86.46 153.01 344,30 - 13,208.13 13,896,408
Prafit for the yearTransfer to Retained - - - - 3108 - . - 31.06
Earnings
Other Comprehensive income for the year - - " - - - . 1,116.01 1,1158.01
Total Comprehensiva income for the year - - - - . 306 - 1,115,01 1,146.07
Dividend - - - . - . ' . "
Deferred Tax Effect - - - - : - - (227.43) (227.43)
Transfer from OCI Reserve-Reclassification - - - - 53.40 - (53.40) -
Transfer to Spacial Reserva - - 6.24 0 {6.21) - - -
Balance as at March 31, 2022 -] - 1aso ] 3267 | 153,01 | 42255 ] - 14,132.31 | 14,915.04°
* croated pursuant fo Section 45C of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1824

As per our report of even date attached. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For M. Jhunjhunwala & Assucmlesﬁ,ff« R
Chartered Accountants f,‘,/ ‘\ﬁ\?

. )‘/
Firm Reg. No. ; 32875CE /
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Sunetra Chakraborty
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2.2,

MANDYA FINANGE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L51909WB1931PLCO34018
NOTES ON FlNANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

Corporate Informatmn : o . _ _
Mandya Finance Company leltEd {the Company ) having CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018 and its registered office 7, Chittaranjan

Avenue, 3rd Floor; KOLKATA W3 700072 , India is a Public Limited Company inco'rporated and domiciled in India.

Busis of Preparation .
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in ‘accordance with Indian Accounting Stan'dards_ {Ind AS} n’otiﬁe_d

under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (the Rules)
All the ind AS issued and notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the Companies {indian Accountmg Standards) Rules,
2015 (as amended] till the financial statements are approved for issue by the Board of Directors has been consndered in preparing

- these financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certaln f nancial assets and liabilities which have
heen measured at fair value as described in accountmg policies regardmg financial instruments,

Estimates
The Company has exercised the option to measure investment in equlty instruments, not held for trading at FVTOCI in accordance .

with Ind AS 108. 1t has exercised this Irrevocable option for its class of unquoted equnty shares. The option renders the equity
Instruments elected to be measured at FVTOCI non recyclabe to Statement of Profit & Loss.

Summoary of Significant Accounting Policies

Buasis of classification of Current and non-current

Assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet have been classified as either current of non—current based upon the requirements of
Schedule H to the Companies Act, 2013. i

An asset has been cIassuFed as current If (a) it is expected to be réalized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in the
Company’s normal operating cycle; or (b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or {c) it is expected to be realized

_ within twelve months after the reporting date; or (d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from belrig exchanged or

used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. Alt other assets have been classified as non—current.

A liability has been classified as current when {a} it is expected to be settied in the Company’s normal operating cycle; or {b)itis
held primarily for the purpose of being traded; or {c} it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or (d)
the Company .does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the fiability for at least twelve months after the
reporting date. All other liabilities have been classified as non—curreni. ' '

An operating cycle is the tima between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or caeh-'equivalents.
The Company has considered its operating cycle to be 12 months. - )




. MANDYA FINANCE CC’IMPANY LIMITED _ :
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

Fair vailue measurement :
The Company measures certain ﬁn_ancia_l'instruments at fair value at each reporting date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to seil an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transactior between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to self the
asset or transfar the liability takes:place either: ' i :
» in the principal market for the asset or liability, or
» Inthe absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be"accessible by the Company.
The fair value of an asset ar.a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. ' o
A fair value measurement of a hon—ﬁnancial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in

its highest and best use. : o . : _ )
For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the

.nature,'characteri'stics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value higrarchy as 'e'xplain'éd ahove..

Revenue Recognition .

Revenue, if any, from sale of goods will be recognized upon passage of title to-the customers which would generally coincide with
delivery thereof. Claims, due to uncertainty in realization, are accounted for on acceptance/cash basis. Dividend Income on
investments is accounted for when the right to receive the payment is established. Interest income, if any, will be recognized on a
time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable. Profit on sale of investments is recorded on
transfer of title from the Company and is determined as the difference between sale price, carrying value of Investment and other
Incidental expenses.Rental Income is recognised on an accrual basis inaccordance with the terms of the relevant agreement,

Operating Leases

Company as Lessee ) ) :

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of the ownership of the leased assets, are
classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss on a
straight line basis over the leased term. ' '

Company as Lessor _ _

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the asset are classified as - .
operating leases. Assets subject to operating leases are included in fixed assets. Lease income on an-operating lease is recognized .
in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Caosts, including depr_eci'atibn, are recognized asan
expense in the statement of profit and loss. Initial direct costs such'as legal costs, brokerage ¢OSts, etc. are recognized immediately
in the statement of profit and loss. E L

Retirement Benefits and other employee benefits T

Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is a defined contribution schermie and the contributions are charge‘d to the Statement of
Profit and Loss of the year when an employee renders the related service. There aré no obligations other than the contributions
payable to the respective trusts / funds. _ ' . :

short term Employee Benefits are recognised at the undiscounted amount as expense for the yearin which the related service is
rendered. ’ : ’

Borrowing Costs . S . ) . . ) Co
Borrowing costs (inc'luding other ancillary borrowing cost) directly attributablé to the acguisition, construction or production. of an -
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost :
of the asset. All other borrowing costs are.expensed In the. peried in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to
the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. ' ) o E :

Taxation .

Provision for current Income Tax is made oh the taxable income using the applicable tax rules and tax laws. Deferred Tax, if any,

arising on account of timing difference and which are capable of reversal in one or more subseguent period is recognized using
" the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date, Deferred tax assets, ifany,

subject to consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable'certainty that -

sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred-tax assets can be realized. )
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MANDYA FINANCE-.COMF_'ANY LIMITED _
 NOTES ON FINANGIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

Earnings Per Share o o
Earnings pef share Is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before OC! for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share,
the net profit or loss before OCI for the period -attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted avérage number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. '

Property, Plant and Equipment _ . _ .

Properfy, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost

c'o'mpr':_ses_of purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. When
" significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based

on their specific useful fives.
Under the previous GAAP [Indian GAAP), property, plant and equipment were carried in the balance sheet on cost. The Company

“has elected to regard those values as deemed cost at the date of transition. _
An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or whenno
future economic benefits are expected from its use or dispdsal. Any gain or loss arising on derei:ogriition of the asset (calcuiated as -
“the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the income statement when
the asset is derecognised. : : . : .
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year
end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Depreciation on Tangible Property, Plant and Equipment

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on Written down value method and manner. specified in
Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013. ' '

The Company has used Useful lives as specified in Schedule-i of Companies Act, 2013.

Depreciation ‘en Property, Plant and Equipment added/disposed off during the year is previded on pro-rata hasis with
reference to the date of addition/disposal thereof, : :

impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there Is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication
exists or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An

asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's {CGUY fair value less costs of disposal and its value

in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are fargely

independent of those from other assets or Company’s assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
recoverable amount, the asset is considered as impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Provisions

Generol :

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constrictive} as a result of a past event, itis
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can bie made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of & provision to be reimbursed,
for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursernent is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement
is virtually certain, The expense refating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted at a current pre-tax rate’ that reflects the risks
specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a -
finance cost, '

Financial instruments ) . - :
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument

of another entity.
Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement ' ' . .
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in'the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit
or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.




MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 315T MARCH 2023

Subsequent measurement

For purpbses of subséquent measurement, financiat assets are classified in three categories:

{2) Debtinstruments at amortised cost :

(b} Debt instruments, defivatives, equity instruments and mutual fund mvestments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

{c) Equity insttuments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Debt instrauments ot amortised cost
A ‘debt instriment’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
{a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

{b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest
(SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. o i

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequentlv measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR)

method, Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an -

integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is inciuded in interest income in the profit or loss. '

Debt instruments, derivatives, equity instruments and mutual fund investments at foir value through profit or loss (FVTPL}

All derivatives and mutual fund investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held
for trading are classified as at FYTPL. Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at falr value with all
changes recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Equity instruments measured at fair value through other camprehenswe income (FYTOCI)

For all equity instruments other than the ones classified as at FVTPL, the Company may make an irrevocable election to present in
other comprehensive income subseguent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-
instrument basis. The classification is made en initial recagnition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to ciassify an equity instrument as at FYTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding
dividends, are recognlzed in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to Profit &Loss, even on sale of investment.
Howaever, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity

Derecognition

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primadily
derecognised (i.e. removed from the balance sheet} when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired.

impairment of financial assets

The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on histarical trend, industry practices and the
business enviranment in which the entity operates cr any other appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends
on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Financigl liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and

barrowings, financial guarantee contract pavables, or derivative instruments.
al! financial fiabilities are recognised Initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowmgs and payables, net of directly

attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities ot fair value through profit or foss

Financial liabilities at fair value through prbf't or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as af fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are cIassafled as held for tradlng if they are
incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of prof‘t or Ioss




MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT 318T MARCH 2023

Finaneial liabilities designated xjpon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date
of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfled. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses
attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains/ loss are not subsequently transferred to P&L.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of su_ch liabifity are
recognised in the statement of profit or Joss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit

and loss.
Loans and borrowings

This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recognition, interest'—beai‘ihg loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. ‘ )
Amortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral
‘part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments '

Financial assets and financial llabilies are offset and the net ampunt is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Cash and Cash equivalents _
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shori-term deposits with an original

maturity of three months or jess, which are subject to an insignificant tisk of changes in value.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liabifity is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not
recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liabikity
also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a fiability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measurad reliably. The
Coripany does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements. :




MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018

Nofes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

3, Cash and Cash Equ'i\'ra!fen'ts .

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

As at

Cash on hand

~ March 31, 2022

0.13 . 062 |
Balarices with Banks
- in Current Account
7.81 3.57
Total 7.94 419
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MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018
Notes to the financlai statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

5. Mvestments

(Rs. in Lakhs)
 Face ] i At Fair Value 3 | ) i :
Particulars . Value Quantity Through Profit and g hmug: Oth‘r Ammertised Subtotal - | Others* Total
lin Rs.} . Loss omprehensive Cost | - - .
- Income .
As at March 31, 2023
investment in. Equity instruments
{i} Quoted :
The TATA Power Company Lid. . ol 0f - 6000 11.42 1142 | 1,42
{iiy Unguoted : : :
Brid Finex Servioes Pvt. Ltd. 16 260000 59.36 _ 59.36 50.36
Baid Trade Fina Pvt. Ltd, | . 374000, : 81.08 © o BL08 - 81.08
Belfast Holdings Pvt, Ltd. 10 110000 . 33,12 33,12 o 3342
Canton Properties Put. Ltd. 10 . 280000 - 8230 82.30 ’ 82,30
Right Ald Associates Pvt, Lid. L 10 483000 s 49,65 . - 4888 | - 49,65
Salarpuria Investment Put. Ltd. 10} 40032 : 241,63 ) 241.63 241,63
Salarpuria Properties Pvt. Ltd. : 10 i} 5627501 19,688.87 19,688,87 19,688.87
Salarpuria Real Estates Pyt. Ltd. 10 . 10060 400.87 . 400.87 400.87
Shivgauri Jewellers Pvi, Lid, 10 132500 cq0at| . 40.41 ' . 40.41
Traiiokyasundar Realtors Pvi Ltd * 10 800 0.09 0.09 0,09
(Benpal Salarpuria Eden Infra)
Chermai Supetkings Cricket Lyd, 10 7000, 5.64 5.64 5.64
Investment in ‘A’ Ctass Equity Shares
{Unquoted) (At Cast}
Canton Properties Pvt. Lid. 1000 655 18,59 . 18.59 18.59
Investmant in Debt instruments . ' ' '
{i) 1% Unsecured Non-Convertible
Debentures (Uneuiotad) .
Chitrachal Realtors Pyt Ltd 1000 7700 65,14 65,14 65.14
Salarpuria Housing Py, Ltd 1600 3500 38.90 33.9¢ 38.90
{I) 1% Unsecured Cptionally-Convertible
Debentures (Unguoted} .
Salarpuria Housing Pvt. Lid 1000 20008 208,38 208,38 208.38
Pappy Realters Pyl. Ltd 1000 30000 313.60 313,60 313.60
{iv} Investment in Debt Mutual Funds '
UT! Money Markst Fund-Direct Growth Plan
{2362,8640 Units) 62.26 62.26 62.26
UTI Liquid Cash Flan - Direct Growth Plan . -
{2994,4560 Units) 110.48 110.48 . 110.48
Total — Gross (A} X 17274 20,713.03 §26.02| - 21,611.79 - 21,511.79
(A) Investmants outside India )
(B} Investments in India - 172,74 20,713.03 526.02 21,511.79 v 21,511.7¢ -
Total _—Gross {B) 172.74 20,713.03 626.02 21,511.78 | - 24,511.78
Total of (A} to talty with (B)
Less: Impairmient loss ] : - ) - . - . - e
allowance (C) . ' C ' ] )
Total ~ Net [D = (A) - {C)] | 172.74 20,713.03 | .~ 626.02 21,511.79 - 21,511.79°
A \j_““b:;':"‘*:x.
g ‘/‘\“\h\i\ ALA @ o,
T

"\

N2 515




5, Investments (continued)

MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
. CIN: LS190SWE1981PLC034018 )
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Rs. in Lakhs} .
Face . At Fair Valueh : :
Particulars “Value Quantity Through Profit and Through Other Ammortised Subtotal Others™ Tota?
- . (i Rs.} Loss - Comprehensive Cost -
. Income - .
As at March 31, 2022
Investment in Equity instruments
{1} Quoted
Tha Tata Power Company Hd. 10 8000 14.32 14.32 1432
(i} Unquoted
Baid Finex Services Pvt. Ltd. 190 280000 56,52 © 5652+ 56.52
Buid Trade Fina Pvt, Ltd. 10 374000 731.49 73.49 73.49
Belfast Holdings Pvt. Ltd. 10 110000 21,26 3126 31,26
Canton Properties Pvt. Ltd. 10 280000 78.62 '78.62 78.62
Right Ald Associates Pvt. Ltd. 10 183000 48.06 43.06 48.06
Salarpuria Investment Pvt. Ltd. 1o 40032 236.25 236.25 236.25
Salarpuria Properties Pvt. Ltd, 10 562250 17,223.12 17,223.12 17,223.12
Salarpuria Real Bstates Pvt, Ltd. " 10 10000 106,53 106.53 106.53
Shivgaurt Jeweliers Put, Lid: 10 432500|" 39.05 35,05 39,05
Trailokyasundar Realtors Pyt. Lid * 10 900 0.09 0.09 .09
(Bengal Salarpuria Eden Infra)
Invesimant in 'A' Class Equity Shares
{Unguoted) (At Costl : .
Canton Properties Pyt; Ltd. 1000 655 17.76 . 17.76 17.76
(§) 1% Unsecured Non-Convertiable
Debentures (Unquoted)
Chitrachal Realtors Pyt Ltd 1000 7700 50.52 50.52 60.52
Satarpurta Housling Pyt btd 1000 3300 35,85 39.85 19.85
(i) 1% Unsecured Optionally-Convertible
Debentures {Unquotad] -
Salarpuria Housing Pyt. Lid 1000 20000 201.67 20167 201.67
Poppy Raalters Pvi. Ltd 1060 30000 303,50 303.50 30350
{iv) Investment in Debt Mutual Funds
UT) Arblrage Fund-Dirsct Growth Plan
(42055.135 Units) 1250 12,50 12.50
UTI Liquid Cash Pian - Direct Growth Flan
(1870.823 Units) 65.26 65,26 65.26
Total - Gross (A} 77.76 17,925.07 50554 18,608.36 - 18,608.36
{A) Investments outside India
{B) Investments in India T¢.78 1;1’,925.07 £05.54 18,608.36 - 18,608.36
Total - Gross {B) 77.76 17,925.07 §05.54 18,608.36 - 18,608.36
Total of (A} to tally with (B) :
Less: Impairment loss
allowance (C) - - - - - -
Total — Net [ = {A) - (C)] . |
. : 77.76 17,925.07 605.54 18,608.36 - 18,608.36

" Others include Invastments at cost




Note: 6 Inventory

MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018

. (Rs. in Lakhs) -

STOCK OF SHARES _ 31,03.2023 - © O 31.03.2022
Name Face No...o-f ' - Total N'o...o'f : Total
! Value Securities . Securities . )
BAID EINEX SERVICES PVT LTD 10.00 1,20,000 27.39 1,20,000( 26.09
DSQ, SOFTWARE LTD 10.00 22,650 0.00 22,650 | 0.00}
GLOBAL SOFTWARE LTD 10.00 13,475 |. 0.00 13,475 0.00|
MAFATLAL DYES & CHEMICALS LTD 10.00 2,800 '0.00° 2,800 0.00
NOVINON LTD 10.00 2,650 | 0.00 2,650 0.00
QUALITY SYNTHETICS LTD " 10.00 1,000 0.00 1,000 0.00
STEEL AUTHORITY OF INDIA LTD -10.00 | 30,000 - 24.81 30,000 2957 |
UNIWORTH TEXTILE LTD 10.00 3,500 " 0.00 3,500 |. 0.00
UNIWORTH INTERNATIONAL LTD 10.00 6,600 0.00 6,600 0.00
Total 2,02,675 52.20 2,02,675 55.65




MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CiN: L5190SWE1981PLC034018
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

7. Other Financial Assets

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Total

Particul As at As at
articufars March 31, 2023 __March 31, 2022
Interest accrued on Bonds and Debentures 5.51 5.51
5.51 5.51

8, Current Tax Assets (Net) '

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at As at
Particulars March 31,2023 . March 31, 2022
Advance Tax and TDS (Nef) 7.52 9,54
Total 7.52 9.54
The reconciliation of estimated income tax to income tax expense is as below: {Rs. in Lakhs) -
Paticulars: For the yearended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Profit / {loss) before tax 2473 44.09
Statutory Income Tax Rate 25.168% 25.168%
Expected income tax expense at statutory income 1ax rate 6.22 11107
Adjusiments for:-
(i} Income exempt from tax - -
(iiy Adjustment of Fair Value Changes in investment 5.83) (5.09)
(iily Other differences (including expenses not deductible) 2.26 (0.99)
(iv) Unrecognised deferred tax assets 4.02 478 |
(v) Effect of different tax rate on investments 0.03 3.22
{vi) income tax of earlier years n -
(vil) Others - -
Total Tax Expense recognised in Statement of profit and loss 6.92 13.03

13. Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities) {(Net)

[Rs. in Lakhs) .

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

Deferred Tax Assets

Fair valué of Investments carried at fair value through profit or loss
Fair value of investments carried at fair vaiue through OCI

On Contingency Provision Against Standard Assets

Unabsorbed carry forward of losses

- Short-term capital losses

- Long-term capital losses

- Business losses

As at
March 31, 2022

Gthers - 1.40
Total - 1.40
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Unrealised gain on investment carried at fair .
value through other comprehensive income 4 282 57 3,703.83
Other items : 2.63 -
Total 4,285.19 3,703.83
Net deferrad tax assets / (liabilities) (4,285.19) {3,702.43)
Less: Unrecegnised Deferred Tax Assels - -
Net deferred tax assets [ (liabilities) (4,285.19) {3,702.43)




Note: 9 Property, Plant & Equipment

MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: L51309WB1981PLC034018
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rs. in Lakhs)

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
- ' ' " Carrying Carrying
' Deemed. Additions Adjustments/ ' Additions _ " Asat | Amount (Net) { Amount {Net}
Description Cost As at i Reclassification o As at March | . As at April 1, X Adjustments . j
o . during the| |, sales during the during the "~ IMarch 31, asatMarch as at March
April 1, year during the year |- year 3, 2_023 2022 year [ sales during 2023 31,2023 31,2022
- 2022 theyear . ) )
TANGIBLE ASSETS :
Air Conditioner - 0.04 - - 0.04 - - - - - - 0.04
Mobile Phone 0.21 - - - 0.21 0.14 0.05 - 019 (.02 0.07
Motor Car 0.66 - - - 0.66 0.42 - - 042 Q.24 " 0.24
Total 3.91 - - 0.04 0.87 0.56 0.05 - 0.61 - 0.27 0.35
Previous Year 2021-22 091 - - - 0.91 0.48 0.08 0.56 0.35 -

Note:-

1) The Company does not own any lmmovable Property as at the Balance Sheet Date. ‘ _
2) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) by a Registered Valuer as defined under rule 2 of Companies

(Registered Valuers and Valuation} Rules, 2017.




MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
_ CIN: L51909WB1 981PLC034018
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Rs. int Lakhs)

10. Other Non Financial Assets

" Particulars

Prepaid Expenses

income Tax Refund Receivable
Advance fo others

Deferred Difference on Financial Assets
Total

As at - Asat
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
- 0.08
1.15 1.15
- 0.15
10.28 15.25
11.42

16.64 |




WMANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L51908WB1981PLC034018

Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31', 2023

11. Other Financial Liabllities-

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Asat

March 31, 2023

Asat -
March 31, 2022

(a) interest accrued and due on borrowings
(b} Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
{¢) Other payables.

Total

1.27

132

1.27

1.32

12. Provisions .

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

As at .
March 31, 2022

(a} Pravision for employee benefits
- Provision for.Leave Encashment and Gratuity
{b) Contingency Provision against Standard Assets

0.07

0.28

Total

0.07

0.28

14. Other Non-financial liabilities

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2023

As at
_March 31, 2022

Statutory Liabilities

0.04

0.056

Total

0.04

0.05

v
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MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statements (Continued)
for the year ended March 31, 2023

16. OTHER EQUITY
i Rs. in Lakhs)

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Reserves & Surplus
(i} General Reserve ) -
Balance as per last Financial Statements : 153.01 153.01
Add: Transferred during the year ‘ : - -
Total 153.01 : 153.01
{ii) Securities Premium . _
Balance as per last Financial Statemenis ~114.50 114.50
Addition during the year - -
Total 114.50 114.50
(iif) Special Reserve T
Reserve Fund under the RBI Act, 1934 _
Balance as per last Financial Statements 92.67 86.46 |
Add: Transferred from Staternent of Profit and Loss 3571 . _ 8.21
Tota! ' 96.23 . 92,67
(iv) Retained Earnings
Balance as per last Financial Statements 422 .54 344,30
Profit / {(Loss) for the year 17.81 31.06
Revaluation of Inventory .
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans - -
Amount transferred from OCI (Gain on Disposal) - - 53.40
Less: Transferred to RBI Reserve (3.57)| - {8.21) -
Total : 436.79 422.54
ltems of Other Comprehensive Income
(v) FVTOCI Reserves -
Balancse as per last Financial Statements 14,132.31 13,298.13
Fair value changes of Investments in Equity Shares 2,787.97 1,115.01
Net Gain/(Loss) on Disposal of FVTOC! Investments ) - -
Deferred Tax effect : (578.74) {227.43)
Amount transferred fo Retained Earnings (Gain on Bisposal) - (53.40)
Total : ~__16,341.54 14,132.31
[Total I 17,142.07 14,915.04

Nature and Purpose of Reserves:-

General Reserve: General Reserve is a free reserve which is used from time to time to transfer proflts
profits from/to Retained earnings for appropriation purposes.

Securities Premium: Securities Premium Account is used fo record premium received upon issuance of
shares, This can be utiised in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

Special Reserve: Special reserve represents the reserve created pursuant to Sec.45-IC of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 {the "RBI Act"). No appropriation of any sum from this Reserve Fund shall be made
by the company except for the purposes as specified by RBI from fime fo time.

Retained Earnings: Retained Earnings represents the undisfributed accumuiative profits of the Company.
This can be ultfised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013..

OC1 Reserve: If represents the cumuiative gains/ (losses) arrising on the revaluation of Equity Shares {Other
than investments in Subsidiaries and Associates, which are carried at cost) measured at fair value through
OCl, net of amounts reclassified to Retained Earnings on disposal of such insturments.
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_ MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED.
. GIN: L51909WB1931PLC034018
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

17. Interest Income

(Rs. in Lakhs)

‘Forthe year ended March 31, 2023 For the year ended March 31, 2022
On Financial Interest Income on On Financial ) interest Income on
- . On Financial Financial Assets { On Financial Assets| Financial Assets
P ; "
articulars Ass;:t;gl‘e’::‘l::ed Assets measured classified at fair Ass;_:tfsair? ::lsu l::ed measured at c!assiﬁe'q at fair
through OCI at Amortised Cost |. value through profit through OCI Amortised Cost | value through profit
or loss or loss
Interest on Loan Given ' ' : - 9.50 - - 27.75 -
Interest on Debentures - 8.12 - - 2.88 -
Total ) C - - 15.62 - - 30.63 -
13. Dividend Income (Rs. in Lakhs)
B ; . : For the year .
Particulars ended Fon;:l;!:hy;:r::gze d
: March 31,2023 |~ i
Dividend Received 1.53 2.28
Total 1.83 2.26
19. Other Income
{Rs. in Lakhs)
For the year
Particulars ended Fol;;lrl:hy;:rze;::d
) March 31, 2023 !
Net Gain/(Loss) on Redemption of Mutual Funds 4,10 6,16
Nat Gainf(Loss) on Redemption of Debenture - 10,46
Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 0.21 1.18
Interest on IT Refund 0.186 -
MisG, Income . .
Total 447 17.80
20. Net gain/ {loss} on fair value changes
[Rs. in Lakhs)
Fortheyear |. .
Particulars ended Fon;:::hy::r;;:;d
March 31, 2023 |- '
{A) Net gain/ (loss) en finandial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
{i} On trading porifolio
(i) On financial instruments at fair value through prefit or loss .
- Investments 0.92 _ 026
- Inventories
{B) Others
Fair Value Gain/(Loss) on financial instruments carried at amortised cost 21.43 13.72
{C) Total Net gain/({loss} on. fair value changes 22.35 - 13.98
Fair Value changes:
-Realised - .
-Unrealised 22.35 13:98
Total Net gain/{loss} on fair value changes {D) to tally with (¢} 22.35 - 13.98




MANDYA FINANGE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN; L§1909WB1981PLC034018
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)

21.Purchase of Trade-in-Stock

For the year gnded
‘March 31, 2023

For the year ended
March 31, 2022

Purchase of Shares & Mutual Funds
Total e

(Rs. in Lakhs

22:Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

For:the year ended
March 31, 2022 -

10pening Stock

Stack of shares and Mutual Fund 55.65 . 52,34
.{Closing Stock :
stock of shares and Mutual Fund 52.20 55.65
{increaset{Decrease} In Stock - 3.45 (3.32)
23. Employee Benefits Expenses ] © (Rs. in Lakhs}
’ : For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars Marchy31, 2023 rarch 34 (2022 -
Salary and Bonus 8.73 5.85
Total 8.73 5.85
24, Depreciation
' {Rs. In Lakhs)
. For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars Warch 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Depreciation 0.05 0.08
Total 0.05 0.08
25. Other expenses {Rs. in Lakhs}
' ' Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Advertisement 0.10 0.12
Annuai depositary Fee 0.17 006
Bank Charges 0.01 0.01
Demat Charges 0.02 0.03
Depository Charges - -
E-Voting Upioad Fees 0,07 0.08
Filling fees 0.04. 0.07
Inswance Premium 0.14 0.16
Internal Audit Fee 0.30 0.20
Listing fees 0.47 0.30
Maintainance Charges 0.04 0.48
Misc exp - 0.02
General Expenses AN -
Moter Car expenses 0.27 1.04
Auditor's fees and expenses )
- Statutory Audit Fee 0.35 0.35
Penal Interest - -
Postage & Stamp - 0.20
Printing & Staticnery - Cooon
Professional Charges : 0.37 -
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - -
Less. on Fair Valuation- 095 -
Rates & Taxes ) 0.05 0.05
Repair & Maintenance Fxpenses 010 ) -
Appeal Fees - 0.01
Share Transfer Maintainance Foe 0.34 0.26
Travelling & Conveyance 0.16 0.18
Telephone Expenses - -
Amortisation of Deferred Difference : 4,98 14.13
Total 9.02 17.97
26.Provislons {Rs. in Lakhs})
! { Forthe year ended | For the year ended
_ Particulars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Provisions for Contigency - -
Total R
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MANDYA FINANGE COMPANY LIMITED
CiIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018

Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:-

Commitmente:-

*  Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for - *

Contingent Liabilities:-

-

Contingent Liabilities not provided for - *

Nil (Previous Year - °

Nit).

Nil (Previous Year - *

Nil).

The Company does not ows any Investment Property as on the Balance Sheet Date. Properties held for earning Rentals and/or Capital appreciation are

classified as investment Properties.

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (As per Ind AS 33 - Earnings Per Share):

(Rs. in Lakhs)

For the year ended

For the year ended

jarticilacs March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022

Net Profit/(Loss) after Tax attributable to equity holders  17.81 ) 31.06
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding {Numbers) 19,20,000 19,20,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share {Nominal Value of Share Rs.10) {in Rs.) 0.93 1.62

Segment Reporting:

The company's Operating Segment includes primarily Financing activity and investment activity. This in context of Ind AS 108 on Segment Reporting-
Operating Segment reporting, in the opinion of the management, are considered fo constitute reportable segment.

Related Party Transactions:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

:’: Where common control exists Relationship Op m':i(ﬁlz?;; Lk Anphei;f;::: during Re;‘:;?ﬂ’;::z?;:‘:“t Balanc;ltior; ;‘;;; as on
a) |Loan Given
| |Amazing Plazza Pvt. Ltd. Commom Control Exist 12.66 1.37 - 14,03
2 {Elegant Heights Pvt. Ltd, Cormmom Control Exist 10.79 0.77 5.00 6.55
3 |S. S. Associates Cormorn Control Exist 87.43 1.98 86.00 341
Bengal Safarpuria Eden
4 |Infrastructure Development Co. Commom Contro] Exist - 112,01 112,01 -
Dyt T
Total : a 3 110.88 116.13 203.01 23.99
SL . i ‘Amount as on Amount as on
No. |Where Common Control Exists Relationship 31.03,2023 () 31.03.2022 ()
|_b) |Interest Reccived on Loan
1 |Amazing Plazza Pvt. Ltd. Common Control Exist 1.52 1.37
2 |Elegant Heiphts Pvt. Ltd. Common Control Exist 0.57 0.84
3 |[S. S. Associates Common Control Exist 2.20 7.28
4 |Salarpuria Signum Complex LLP  [Common Control Exist - 15.56
5_|Salarpuria Sattva Realtv LLP Common Control Exist - 2.69
6 | Bengal Salarpuria Eden '
Infrastructure Development Co.
Pvt. Ltd. Common Contro! Exist 2.24 -
6.53 27.74
Interest Received on Debentures
1 |Poppy Realtors Pvt. Ltd. Common Control Exist 3.00 1.13
2 _|Salarpuria Housing Pvt. Ltd. Common Control Exist 2.35 0.61
3 |Chitrachal Realtors Pvt. Ltd. Common Control Exist 0.72 0.77
6.12 2.50
TOTAL :b: 12.65 30.24
€] | Key Managerial Personel Remuneration
1 [Sunetra Chakraborty CEO & CFO 3.65 3.65
2 [Priya Jhunjhunwala* Company Secretary B . 3.07 1.78
3 _|Annu Santhalia ** Company Secretary - 0.41
TOTAL :¢: 6.73 5.85
* Priya Jaunyhunwala has resigned as Company Secretary w e.f. 04/05/2023
+** Ms. Annu Santhali dasC y Seeretary w.e.f. 21/07/2021
***The new Company Secretary is yet to be appointed
’Sqr‘: ‘Where Common Control Exists Reclationship 3 Lo:;::;nt ason 0 31.0;"2‘;;; e )
d) | Purchase of OCD
1 Salarpuria Proporties Pvt. Ltd. Common Control Exist - 300.00
2 1 Belfast Holdings Pvt. Ltd. Common Control Exist - 200.00
Total : d : - 500.00
¢) Purchase of NCD
1 Belfast Holdings Pvt. Ltd. Common Control Exist - 35.00
Total : d : 35.00
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MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
- CIN: L51309WB1981PLC034018
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Ag per the Company’s policy, Investment in Equity of Subsidiaries/Assriciates are valued at cost and all other Equity Investments are valued at FVTOCI in accordance
with the relevant Indian Accounting Standards. : :
As Market Value of some of the shares are not available on 31.03.2023 due to defisting or non trading, hence value of such stocks has been taken as per fast year,

Expenditura in Foreign Currency and Earnings in Foreign Currency: ~ Nil (Previous Year- " Nif)

‘The Company has classifled its assets in accordance with the Prudential Norms as prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India. The Company does not

have any non performing assets as on the Balance Sheet Date.

“Employee Benefits” as per indian Accountlng Standard 19: .
Shart-térm Employee Benefits are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted ameunt in the statement of Profit & Loss to the year in which the reiated services are
rendared.

As per management, Provision of the Grafulty Act are not applicable to the Company at present.

There Is no amount sutstanding and payable to Investors' Education and Pratection Fund as on 31.03.2023,

There is no amount eutstanding and payable to Small Scate industrial Undertaking as en 31.03.2023,

In terms of Notification No. RBIf2014-15/299 dated 10.11.2014 issued by the Reserve Bank of india, provision for contigency have been provided Rs. 7,169 on Standarg
Assets of Rs.28,67.712 on the outstanding balance as on 31.03.2023. '

Figures pertaining te the previous year have been rearranged / regrouped, wherever necessary, to make them comparable with those of current year.

Disclosure of Loans or advances in the nature of Loans granted by the Company:-

Type of Borrower Amount of loan or  |Percentage to the total
advance in the Leans and Advances
nature of loan in the nature of loans
autstanding

Promoter _ .

Directors - -

KidPs ] . -

Related pariies 23.99 100%

=
H

PTG



MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED

CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
41. Disclosure Requirements under Scale Based Regulation for NBFC
A) EXPOSURES [Figures in ‘Lokhs)
1) Exposure to Capital Market

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Direct investment in equity shares, canvertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corparate 11.42 11.42
debt.
2) Intra-Group Exposure
Sectors Current Year Previous Year
Total amount | Total amount | Percentage | Total amount Total Percentage of
of Intra-  |of Top 20 intra1 of Intra- | of Intra-Group | amount of | Intra-Group
Group Group Group Exposure Top 20 Intra-| Exposure to
Exposure Exposure | Exposure to | (Rs Lakhs) Group Yotal
(Rs Lakhs) (Rs! Lakhs) Total Exposure | exposure of
exposure of {Rs Lakhs) the NBFC
the NBFC
Loans & Advances 23.99 2399 |  100.00 110.88 110.88 100.00 |
Investment in Debenture 535.00 535.00 87.42 535.00 535.00 87.42

“Z_.




MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31032023

B) Related Party Disclosure

" -Associates/

- parent . ] “Subsidiaries -
R Jointventires -

{as per owiiership or

es of Key Mé‘ﬁé_ggmevnt:_
Personnel ;- !

o

Previous year

- Prévious '

r | Cuirent year -
year: ;

qufent ye

Borrowings taken

during the vear

Amount Outstanding at .
the end of the year (U
Loan Given during the 110.25 110.00 310.00
lvear
Amount Outstanding at 23.99 110.88 110.88
the end of the vear
|Deposits & & _ .
Placement of deposits

Advances
{investments _ 1 1 - 535.00 - 535.00
Purchase of fixed/other

ssets

Sale of fixed/other
assets

interest paid_
Interest received . 12.65 30.24 12.65 30.24
Others: 6.73 5.85 j 6.73 5.85
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MANDYA FINANCE C_O'MPANY_ LIMITED
CIN: L51909WB1981PLC034018
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

42, Financia! Instruments and retated disclosures (continued)

(€

{a

{b

=

{c}

(d}

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial assets inciude loans, investments at Fsir Value, \nventory and cash and cash equivalents,

The Company is exposed to market risk and credit risk, The Company's senior management oversees the managément of these risks and is supported -
by professional manager who advises on financial risks and assist in preparing the appropriate financial risk gevernance framework for the Company.: It
provides assurance to the Company's senior management that the Company's financial risk activities are govered by appropriate policies and
procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed In ascordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. . [t is the
Compemy's policy that ne trading in derivatives for speculative purposes can be undértaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each of these risks which are summarized below: . ’ :

Market risk - : . : - )
Market risk is the risk when thé fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market rlsk
comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk and commodity price fisk. Financial’
instrumends affected by market risk include borrowings, deposits, derivative financial instruments, FVTPL Investments, efc.

Interest Rate Risk;: laterest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wil fluctuate because of changes in

market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes In market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term debt
obligations: with fleating interest rates. The Company manages its interest rate risk by. having & balansed portiolio of fixed and variable rate loans and
borrowings. - R ] ) . .
Currency Risk: Currency risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will change becauseof changes in cumency rates, During the
period under review, the company did not fact currency risk.

Price Risk: Equily price risk is related to change in market reference price of investments in equity securities held by the Company. The fair vaiue of
quoted investmenis held by the Company exposes the Company to equity price risks. In general, these investments are not held for trading purposes.

Liquidity Risk . : .
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company does not have sufficient financial resotrces to meet its obligations as thay fall due, or will have tc do so atan
axcessive cost. This risk arises from mismatches In the timing of cash flows which is inherent in_all finance driven organisations ang can be a2ffected by
a range of Company-specific and market-wide events. ’

Liguidity risk management {based on commercial terms}): (Rs. in Lakhs;
Particulars : On demand Less than 3|3 to 12 months |> 12 months i Total
months
As on March 31, 2023 .
A. Financial Assets B
Cash and cash equivalents - 7.94 - - 7.94
Loans . 2389 - - - 23.98
Investments - " - 21,511.79 -21,541.79
Inventory : ) ) 52.20 52.20
Other Financial assets - 551 - - - 5.51
Totai 23,99 13.45 52,20 - 21,514.78 21,601.43
B. Financial Lisbilities
Other financial liabilities - 1.27 - - 1.27
Totalt - 1.27 - - 1.27
As on March 31, 2022
A. Financial Assets .
Cash and cash equivalenis - 419 - - 419
Loans ) 110.88 - . - - 110.88
Investments - - - 18,608.96 18,608.35 |
Inventory 55.65 ) 55.85
Other Financlal assels - 5,81 - i - 5.51
' ’ Total 110.88 . 8.70 55653 .  18,608.36 18,784.59
8. Financial Liabilities .
Other financial liabilities - 1.32 - - . 1.32
Total - 1.32 - : - 1 4,32

Credit risk . . : :

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will deféult on.its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss te the Company. Credit risk
encompasses of both, the direct risk of defatilt and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as concentration risks. Piedge obligation risk is
the risk that may occur in case of default on part of Pledgee company which may immediately amourt o loss of assets of Company. The Company has
adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties to mitigating the risk of financial joss from defaults. Company's credit risk arises
principally from loans and cash & cash equivalents. . . : .

Dividend Income risk )
Dividend income risk refers to the risk of changes in the Dividend Income due to dip in the performance of the investee companies .
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MANDYA FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: L51909WRB1981PLC034018 .
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

43 Matuntv analysrs of assets and liabilities
The table below shows an analysls of assets and llabities anafysed according to when they are expected to be recovered or settied.

{Rs, in Lakhs’
Particulars within 12| After 42 Total
. - imonths months
As on March 31, 2023
Assets
Cash and cash eunvaIents -7.94 L= 7.94
Loans - 23.99 23.99
Investments - 21,511.79 21,511.79
inventories 52.20 52,20
Other Financial assets 551 - 5.51
Cuirent tax assats (Net) - 7.52 - 7.52
Property, Plant. & Equipment 0.27 0.27
Qther MNen Financial Assets 11.42 11.42
C Total__ 65651 21564891  21.62063
Liabilities .
Other financial liabfitles 1.27 - 1.27
Provigions : 0.07 o007
Deferrad Tax Liabilities (net) 4,286.19 4,285.19
Cther non-financiat fiabilities .04 - i 0.04
Totail 1.31 4,285,26 4,286.57
J 286,57
As on March 31, 2022
Assets
Cash and cash eguivalents. 4.19 - 419
Leans - 140.88 110.88
investments - 18,608,356 18,608.36
Inventories 55,65 55,65
Other Financial assets 5.51 - 5.61
Current tax assets (Net) - 9.54 + 9,54
Property, Piant & Equipmaent 0.35 0.35
Other Non Financial Assets 16.84 16.64
' K : Total 65,35 18,745.77 18,811.12
Liabilities =
Other financial liabilities 1.32 - 1.32
Provisions - 0.28 .28
Deferred Tax Liabilties {net) 3,702.43 3,702.43
Othier nondinancial fiabiities 0.05 - 0.05
Total 137 3,702.71 3,704.08 |
44 Apalytical Ratics: - :
Ratio Numerator Denominator As at March | . As at March % Variance Reason for
3, 2023 31, 2022 ) Variance {if
_above 25%)
Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio Total Capital Tetat Risk 122.34% 108.19% 13.08% NA
Funds Welghted Assets .
Tier | CRAR Capital Funds-Tier Total Risk 122.32% 108.09% 13.17% NA
I | Weighted Assets :
Tier Il CRAR Capital Funds-Tier Total Risk 0.02% 0.10% -78.73% Note™
il Weighted Assets
Liquidity Goverage Ratio Total HQLA Total Net Cash NIL* NiL* - -
. (mainlained) Cuiflows

Note:-

*Since there is no Cash Qutflow on account of Loans and the Credit facility.
**Since there has beenrefund on account of Loan given and accordingly Centingent Provision agams( Standard Asset
which forms part of Tier-\l Gapital.
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